
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
300 Lakeside Drive, P. O. Box 12688 , Oakland, CA 94604-2688

AGENDAS FOR BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS
February 12, 2009

9:00 a.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors and regular meetings of the Standing Committees will
be held on Thursday , February 12, 2009, commencing at 9:00 a.m . All meetings will be held in the
BART Board Room, Kaiser Center 20th Street Mall - Third Floor , 344 - 20th Street , Oakland,
California.

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors and Standing Committees regarding any
matter on these agendas . Please complete a "Request to Address the Board " form (available at the
entrance to the Board Room) and hand it to the Secretary before the item is considered by the Board.
If you wish to discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so
under General Discussion and Public Comment.

Any action requiring more than a majority vote for passage will be so noted.

Items placed under "consent calendar" and "consent calendar addenda" are considered routine and
will be received , enacted, approved , or adopted by one motion unless a request for removal for
discussion or explanation is received from a Director or from a member of the audience.

Please refrain from wearing scented products (perfume, cologne, after-shave, etc.) to these meetings,
as there may be people in attendance susceptible to environmental illnesses.

BART provides service/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities and individuals
who are limited English proficient who wish to address BART Board matters . A request must be
made within one and five days in advance of Board/Committee meetings , depending on the service
requested . Please contact the Office of the District Secretary at (510 ) 464-6083 for information.

Kenneth A. Duron
District Secretary

Regular Meeting of the
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The purpose of the Board Meeting is to consider and take such action as the Board may
desire in connection with:

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. Roll Call.

B. Pledge of Allegiance.

C. Introduction of Special Guests.

D. (CONTINUED from January 8, 2009, Board Meeting)
Public Hearing: Proposed BART Plus Ticket Price Increase - Bus
Portion .* For information.



2. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of January 12, 2009 ( Special),
January 22, 2009, (Regular), and January 28, 2009 (Special).* Board
requested to authorize.

B. Revision of 2009 Standing Committee and Special Appointments.*
Board requested to authorize.

C. Leases on BART-Owned Properties.* Board requested to authorize.

D. Grant of Easement to the Alameda County Flood Control and Water
Conservation District Zone 7 at the Dublin/Pleasanton Station (East).*
Board requested to authorize.

E. Employee Recruitment and Relocation for the Position of Department
Manager, Labor Relations .* Board requested to authorize.

F. Resolution of Project Compliance and Initial Project Report for Regional
Measure 1 and Regional Measure 2 Funds for the Warm Springs
Extension (WSX) Project.* Board requested to authorize.

G. Resolution Accepting Lifeline Transportation Funds.* Board requested to
authorize.

H. Fiscal Year 2009 Second Quarter Financial Report.* For information.

RECESS TO STANDING COMMITTEES
Immediately following the Standing Committee Meetings , the Board Meeting will reconvene, at
which time the Board may take action on any of the following committee agenda items.

ALL COMMITTEES ARE ADVISORY ONLY

ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE
Immediately following the Board Meeting recess
Director Murray, Chai1person

A-1. Proposed BART Plus Ticket Price Increase - Bus Portion. Board
requested to authorize.* (TWO-THIRDS VOTE REQUIRED.)

A-2. Agreement with Burke , Williams & Sorenson for Chief Negotiator
Services (Agreement No. 6M4091 ).* Board requested to authorize.

A-3. General Discussion and Public Comment.

* Attachment available 2 of 4



ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE
Immediately following the Administration Committee Meeting
Director Keller, Chairperson

B-1. Change Order to Contract No. 09DJ - 110, Replacement and Repairs of
Anode Arrays and Cable Installations at Transbay Tube Cathodic
Protection System , with Vortex Marine Construction, Inc., for Additional
Cable Replacement Work (C.O. No. 3 ).* Board requested to authorize.

B-2. Quarterly Performance Report , Second Quarter Fiscal Year 2009 - Service
Performance Review.* For information.

B-3. General Discussion and Public Comment.

PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE
Immediately following the Engineering and Operations Committee Meeting
Director Sweet, Chairperson

C-1. Proposed 2009 State and Federal Advocacy Programs .* Board requested
to authorize.

C-2. Proposed 2009 Federal Economic Stimulus Program.* For information.

C-3. General Discussion and Public Comment.

RECONVENE BOARD MEETING

3. CONSENT CALENDAR ADDENDA
Board requested to authorize as recommended from committee meetings above.

4. REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

A. ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE

A-1. Proposed BART Plus Ticket Price Increase - Bus Portion. Board
requested to authorize .* (TWO-THIRDS VOTE REQUIRED.)

A-2. Agreement with Burke , Williams & Sorenson for Chief Negotiator
Services (Agreement No. 6M4091).* Board requested to authorize.

B. ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

B-1. Change Order to Contract No. 09DJ-110, Replacement and Repairs of
Anode Arrays and Cable Installations at Transbay Tube Cathodic
Protection System , with Vortex Marine Construction , Inc., for Additional
Cable Replacement Work (C.O. No . 3).* Board requested to authorize.

* Attachment available 3 of 4



B-2. Quarterly Performance Report, Second Quarter Fiscal Year 2009 - Service
Performance Review.* For information.

C. PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS, AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE

C-1. Proposed 2009 State and Federal Advocacy Programs.* Board requested
to authorize.

C-2. Proposed 2009 Federal Economic Stimulus Program.* For information.

5. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

A. Review of the Draft Agenda for the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board
Meeting of February 18, 2009.* For information.

6. BOARD MATTERS

A. Roll Call for Introductions.

7. GENERAL DISCUSSION AND PUBLIC COMMENT

8. CLOSED SESSION (Room 303, Board Conference Room)

A. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR.
Property: Oakland Airport Connector
District Negotiators: Teresa E. Murphy, Assistant General

Manager - Administration; and Kathleen
Mayo, Deputy Executive Manager -
Transit System Development

Negotiating Parties: Port of Oakland and San Francisco Bay
Area Rapid Transit District

Under Negotiation: Price and Terms
Government Code Section: 54956.8

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
Name of Case: Yu-Hwa Pa, individually and dba P&A Construction v.

BART; San Francisco Superior Court, Action No.:
CGC 05443581

Government Code Section: 54956.9 (a)

C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION
Name of Case : Johnson et al. vs. BART
Government Code Section: 54956.9 (b)(1)

* Attachment available 4 of 4



Public Hearing

Proposed BART Plus Ticket
Price Increase

February 12 , 2009



Background
• Program began in 1992

• BART Plus ticket available in 8
denominations , good for half - month
- Unlimited ride bus pass and
- Stored BART value with " high value

discount" plus " last ride bonus "

• Ticket Sales & Revenue
- Per half month , about 2 ,200 BARTPIus

tickets sold
- Annually , BART Plus is 0 .67o of net

passenger revenue 2



BART Plus Bus Participants

1 . San Francisco Muni
2 0 County Connection
3 . SamTran s
4 . WestCat
5 . Tri - Delta
6 . Santa Clara VTA
7 . Union City Transit
8 . LAVTA Wheels
9 . Dumbarton Express
10 . Rio Vista Delta Breeze



Proposed BART Plus Agreement

• Bus operators want to increase price of bus
portion of BART Plus ticket
- From $24 to $29 , effective July 1 , 2009 ,

when Muni Fast Pass price increases
- Bus operators share additional $5 revenue

• BART portion of ticket unchanged
- Same stored values , 6 .25% high -value

discount, " last ride bonus "



BART Plus Ticket Price Example

BART Plus
Ticket Price

Ticket Revenue
Shared by

Bus Operators

Ticket
Revenue to

BART*
BART Stored

Value to Rider
Current $38 $24 $14 $15

Proposed $43 $29 $14 $15
Difference +$5 +$5 $0 $0

*Ticket Revenue to BART equals BART Stored Value to Rider less 6.25% discount, rounded to
nearest dollar.

5



Proposed Board Action

• Authorize the General Manager to
execute a new BART Plus agreement with
the bus operators



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: District Secretary

DATE: February 5, 2009

SUBJECT: 2009 Standing Committee and Special Appointments Revision

President Blalock is proposing a revision to the Standing Committee and Special Appointments
for 2009.

Board Rule 3-3.2 requires the ratification by a majority vote of all members of the Board any
appointment of any Committee member by the Board President. The Rule includes a provision
that such appointments shall be submitted directly to the Board. In accordance with Board Rule
3-3.2, President Blalock is bringing a revision of the 2009 Standing Committee and Special
Appointments before the Board of Directors for ratification on February 12, 2009.

The proposed revision will abolish the I-580 Livermore Study Policy Advisory Committee
Liaison and substitute the Tri-Valley Regional Rail Policy Working Group. The membership
shall remain the same. The two Directors serving on this Policy Working Group are Director
McPartland, representing the Alameda County portion of the Tri-Valley and Director Murray,
representing the Contra Costa County portion of the Tri-Valley.

The scope for the 1-580 Livermore Study Policy Advisory Committee Liaison involving transit
improvements in the I-580 corridor has been merged with the Tri-Valley Regional Rail Policy
Working Group. The Tri-Valley Regional Rail Policy Working Group was formed to advise
BART on a possible rail extension to Livermore from the existing BART Dublin/Pleasanton
Station and to advise the High Speed Rail Authority on possible high speed rail service into the
Tri-Valley area from San Joaquin County.

The Working Group is composed of representatives of the District and for the following
jurisdictions: 10th Congressional District, County of Alameda, Town of Danville, Cities of
Dublin, Livermore, Pleasanton, San Ramon, and Tracy, and the Livermore Amador Valley
Transit Authority.

Should you have any questions, please contact President Blalock 6r mfl Thank you.

Attachments
cc: Board Appointed Officers

Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff

enneth A. Duron



RATIFICATION OF 2009 STANDING COMMITTEE
AND SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS

REPRESENTATIVES TO THE
TRI-VALLEY REGIONAL RAIL POLICY WORKING GROUP

MOTION:

That the Board of Directors ratifies the proposed representatives to the Tri-Valley Regional Rail
Policy Working Group.

Director John McPartland
Director Gail Murray



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
ORGANIZATION OF COMMITTEES AND SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS

STANDING COMMITTEES

ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE */**
Gail Murray, Chairperson
John McPartland , Vice Chairperson

ENGINEERING AND
OPERATIONS COMMITTEE */**
Joel Keller , Chairperson
Bob Franklin , Vice Chairperson

PLANNING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS, ACCESS,
AND LEGISLATION COMMITTEE */**
Lynette Sweet , Chairperson
Carole Ward Allen, Vice Chairperson

SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS - DISTRICT

ACCESS AND TRANSIT ORIENTED
DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
Tom Radulovich , Chairperson Gail Murray
Bob Franklin Lynette Sweet

AC TRANSIT LIAISON
Bob Franklin , Chairperson Carole Ward Allen

ALAMEDA COUNTY CONGESTION
MANAGEMENT AGENCY LIAISON
Thomas M. Blalock Bob Franklin , Alternate

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT
(ADA) LIAISON
Bob Franklin , Chairperson John McPartland

CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY LIAISON
Joel Keller Gail Murray, Alternate

DISTRICT ORGANIZATIONAL
REVIEW AD HOC COMMITTEE
Thomas M. Blalock , Chairperson Gail Murray
Bob Franklin Tom Radulovich

DISTRICT SECURITY ADVOCACY
AD HOC COMMITTEE
Joel Keller, Chairperson Carole Ward Allen
John McPartland

eBART POLICY ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Joel Keller Gail Murray

FINANCE, BUDGET, AND
INTERNAL AUDIT COMMITTEE
Gail Murray , Chairperson John McPartland
James Fang, Vice Chairperson Lynette Sweet

BART POLICE DEPARTMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE
Carole Ward Allen, Chairperson Tom Radulovich
Joel Keller, Vice Chair Lynette Sweet

METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION LIAISON COMMITTEE'
Thomas M. Blalock , Chairperson Gail Murray
James Fang Lynette Sweet

OAKLAND AIRPORT CONNECTOR - COLISEUM
STATION AREA DEVELOPMENT LIAISON
Carole Ward Allen, Chairperson Thomas M. Blalock

PLEASANT HILL BART STATION
COMMUNITY LIAISON
Gail Murray

REGIONAL LATE NIGHT SERVICE LIAISON
Bob Franklin Tom Radulovich

REGIONAL RAIL COMMITTEE
Tom Radulovich , Chairperson Bob Franklin
Thomas M. Blalock John McPartland

SAN FRANCISCO TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY LIAISON COMMITTEE
Tom Radulovich , Chairperson John McPartland
James Fang Lynette Sweet

SUSTAINABILITY/GREEN COMMITTEE
Bob Franklin , Chairperson James Fang
Thomas M. Blalock John McPartland

WEST CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE LIAISON (WCCTAC)
Bob Franklin
Joel Keller

All Directors are members of this Committee (Thomas M. Blalock, James Fang , Bob Franklin , Joel Keller, John McPartland,
Gail Murray, Tom Radulovich, Lynette Sweet and Carole Ward Allen)
Brown Act Committee, subject to public meeting requirements.
Brown Act Board , subject to public meeting requirements.



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT
ORGANIZATION OF COMMITTEES AND SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS

SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS - EXTERNAL

ALAMEDA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION
IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY CONSUMER
POLICY ADVISORY COMMITTEE LIAISON
Carole Ward Allen

ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE TO THE
AMERICAN PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION
ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Gail Murray

BAY FAIR TRANSIT ORIENTED
DEVELOPMENT AND ACCESS PLAN
POLICY ADVISORY COMMITTEE LIAISON
Bob Franklin John McPartland

FRUITVALE POLICY COMMITTEE **
Carole Ward Allen , Chairperson

PLEASANT HILL BART STATION LEASING
AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Joel Keller Gail Murray

SILICON VALLEY RAPID TRANSIT CORRIDOR/
WARM SPRINGS BART EXTENSION POLICY
ADVISORY BOARD
Bob Franklin
John McPartland
Thomas M. Blalock , appointed by Alameda County
Congestion Management Agency

CAPITOL CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD ***
Thomas M. Blalock Joel Keller
James Fang Gail Murray
Bob Franklin Lynette Sweet
John McPartland, Alternate

TRI-VALLEY REGIONAL RAIL
POLICY WORKING GROUP
John McPartland Gail Murray

NOTE: BART Directors discharging liaison functions do not serve as members of either a committee of BART or the other Organization,
nor as members of a joint committee . Any action on behalf of BART must be taken by the full Board.

I The President may appoint an Alternate to serve on this committee on an as-needed basis.

Proposed Revision February 12, 2009



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GE ANdGER P AL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REO'D:
Approve and Forward to the Board

DATE: BOARD INITIATED E

Originator/Prepared by: Gary Sue General Cou Controlle r r strict Secretary BARC
Dept: Real Estate ext. 750

Q^4191
a

' / g
/D `' Ir

q

t I

/

Signature ate : ! / [ ] ] [ ] [ l

Status: Routed
TITLE.

/ I I-) /U I
Date Ore6ted: 01/06/2009

Leases on BART -Owned Properties

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE: To obtain Board approval for the General Manager to issue five new leases for
periods not to exceed five years, to tenants currently leasing BART-owned property.

DISCUSSION: The rental program has been successful in providing a return on District-owned
real property and reducing the burden and cost of maintaining these properties. Income is
derived from excess land wherever possible until the property can be sold. Some of these
accounts provide income from parcels that are in the operating right of way, such as land under
aerial transit structures or from parcels that may be required for future BART needs.

The District currently has three month-to-month leases on holdover from term leases and two
leases that will expire within the next several months. Attachment A lists these accounts, the
income derived, uses, and their respective locations.

Board approval is required for any leases, or extensions of leases, that would provide a total
tenancy beyond two years. Staff is seeking approval for the issuance of new term leases for the
five described accounts. By issuing new leases, staff will be able to standardize lease provisions
and track the leases more consistently. All the leases will have a specific termination date. Board
authorization will provide staff with the authority to execute the leases; however, staff may not
enter into all of the leases if there are lease compliance issues.

BART is currently receiving revenues of approximately $85,644 annually for these accounts.
Staff evaluated the current rental rates for these accounts and will raise rents by 3%. It is
anticipated that these revenues will increase to $88,212 annually during the first year of these
leases, representing a 3% increase over existing rents. Thereafter, rents will automatically
increase 3% per year. Staff will continue to evaluate whether the current uses of and income from
the described properties are the best attainable for the District.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the new leases as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT: There will be no adverse fiscal impact to BART. BART anticipates
receiving annual lease payments totaling approximately $88,212 for the first year and a total of



approximately $468,324 over the five-year lease with a 3% annual rent increase. The payments
will be deposited into the General Fund Account 030.

ALTERNATIVES: Continue the existing rental agreements on a month-to-month basis or
terminate them with notice. After termination, the District would be responsible for maintenance
expenses until it entered into agreements with new tenants.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Adoption of the following motion.

MOTION: That the General Manager, or her designee, be authorized to issue new leases to
Douglas Parking - Oakland (Parcel Number O-K078), Terranomics - Oakland (Parcel Number
O-K005), Clear Channel - Oakland (Parcel Number O-RE53), Calco Fence - Livermore (Parcel
Number L-5010), and Greyhound - Hayward (Parcel Number O-A689), each for a period not to
exceed five years, and to increase existing rents for the first year by 3% and by 3% per year for
subsequent years.

Leases on BART-Owned Properties 2



Attachment A

REVENUE LEASES

TENANCY ANTICIPATED ANTICIPATED
RENTAL PARCEL NAME OF START PARCEL MONTHLY ANNUAL TENANT PARCEL

ACCOUNT NUMBER TENANT & CITY DATE SIZE RENT RENT USE ADDRESS

1255 O-K078 Douglas Parking Co.-Oakland 9/1/1973 14,393 SF $1,993.00 $23,916.00 Parking 21st & Broadway, Oakland

1299 O-K005 Terranomics-Oakland 6/1/1982 9336 SF $1,623.00 $19,476.00 Parking 4th St. & Clay St., Oakland

1310 O-RE53 Clear Channel -Oakland 9/1/1986 5500 SF $78.00 $936.00 Billboards 3924 MLK, Jr. Way, Oakland

1325 L-5010 Calco Fence-Livermore 6/1/1990 3.8 ACRES $2,868.00 $34,416.00 Fence Co. 715 Laughlin Rd., Livermore

1361 O-A689 Greyhound- Hayward 1/1/2002 400 SF $788.00 $9,456.00 Ticket Sales 699 B St., Hayward (BART Station)



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GEN MANAGER APP GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REO'D:

Approve and Forward the Board

DATE: BOARD INITIATEDITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by: Gary Sue General Couns r s District Secretary BARC
Dept: Real Estate ext. 750,

'^J/
P

0 ^l
t/^"^e ef

^& I/Signature/Date . [ ] n ] [ ] [ j

Status: Routed Date Created: 12/11/2008
TITLE:

Grant of Easement to the Alameda County Flood Control and Water Conservation
District, Zone 7 , at the Dublin/Pleasanton Station (East)

I

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE: To request that the Board authorize the grant of an easement on a portion of BART
Parcel L-3020 in the city of Dublin, to the Alameda County Flood Control and Water
Conservation District, Zone 7 (Zone 7).

DISCUSSION: BART acquired parcel L-3020 from Alameda County in 1999 for construction
of a parking lot as part of the expansion of the BART line to Dublin/Pleasanton. There was an
existing pipeline easement on the parcel which had been granted by the Department of the Army
fora term not to exceed fifty years (1961 to 2011). The easement is located along the southerly
portion of the northerly parking lot of the Dublin/Pleasanton Station (East).

Zone 7 has requested to purchase easement rights from BART in order to allow Zone 7's
pipeline to remain in place beyond 2011. BART staff has determined that the transaction would
be beneficial to both agencies. Relocation of the existing pipeline from the existing limited term
easement area would be very disruptive to BART activities at the station as well as costly for
Zone 7.

Zone 7 has agreed to pay BART a negotiated fair market value of $38,000.00 for the
approximately 6,800 square foot easement as shown on Exhibit "A" attached to the proposed
resolution. Staff has determined that this value is fair and reasonable based on the utility of the
parcel.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the easement as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT: BART will incur no costs in granting this easement. The $38,000.00
payment for the easement will be deposited to General Fund 030.

ALTERNATIVE: Not convey the easement to Zone 7, which may result in a condemnation
action by Zone 7 to retain these property rights.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Adoption of the following motion.



MOTION:

Adoption of the attached resolution.

Grant of Easement to the Alameda County Flood Control and Water Conservation District , Zone 7 , at the Dublin/Pleas:



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the matter of authorizing the grant of easement to
the Alameda County Flood Control and Water Conservation
District, Zone 7 (Parcel L-3022E1)
(Portion of APN 986-0034-005-02_I

Resolution No.

RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA

RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT that said Board determines that the grant of easement substantially as

shown on the attached Exhibit "A" is in the best interest of the District, and hereby authorizes the

execution of an easement grant deed by the President or Vice President of the Board, and the District

Secretary or Assistant Secretary, on behalf of the District, in consideration for the sum of

$38,000.00.

###

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I, KENNETH A. DURON, District Secretary, of the SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA

RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the original

resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID

TRANSIT DISTRICT at its meeting regularly called and held on 2009, a majority

of the members of said Board being present and voting therefor.

Dated this day of , 2009.

Kenneth A. Duron, District Secretary
San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District



1
I

O

I
I

i
Lt,
O

LLI
H

H
U)

I-

O aLL) m
U) Z

LLl
H

H
U)

LL1

co

II

EXHIBIT A

0
H

U
f1.

I

i

c)

KIER & WRIGHT
CIVIL ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, INC.
1233 Quarry Lane. suite 145 (925 ) 249-6555
Pleasanton , California 94566 Fax (925) 249-6563

0

CO
0
('Q

CO

PROPOSED PERMANENT---I
WATER LINE EASEMENT I

L-3022E1

WATERLINE EASEMENT
(EXPIRES 2011)

EXISTING 15' WIDE ----1

ZONE 7
ALAMEDA COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL

AND
WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

ZONE NO. 7 PROJECT
SANTA RITA-DOUGHERTY PIPELINE

EASEMENT AREA TO BE AQUIRED FROM
S. F. B. A. R. T. D.

DUBLIN, ALAMEDA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

DRAWN :CC (TRACED: DATE : 12/11/2008
CHECKED: M.J.F. SCALE : 1" = 80'

APVL. REC: FILE NO. SHEET NO. OF

K&W A08599-1 APPROVED: RF-10082 1 1



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GE AL MANAGE P OVA GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:
Board Approval and Authorization

DATE: BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originato epared by: ine urtz.' G eral Counse l Contro ITre District Secretary BARC
Dep Resour

^aureDa e C l l [ ] ti [ 1
4-

Status : Routed Date Created : 02/02/2009
TITLE:

EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT AND RELOCATION FOR THE POSITION OF
DEPARTMENT MANAGER, LABOR RELATIONS

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:

To obtain Board authorization to conduct a nationwide recruiting effort for the position of
Department Manager, Labor Relations, and to offer relocation expense reimbursement in
accordance with Management Procedure 70, as needed, for the position.

DISCUSSION:

On March 11, 1993, the Board adopted Resolution 4487 regarding Board approval prior to
certain recruiting activities to employ a person who is not a current District Employee for an
annual salary of $50,000 or more. The resolution also states that the District should confine its
recruiting to the State of California, consistent with provisions of the law, and that no relocation
or moving expenses are to be offered to new employees without prior Board approval.

The position of Department Manager, Labor Relations requires knowledge of highly technical
labor relations laws and principles as well as extensive managerial and organization skills and
experience. Attached is a summary job description. The position became vacant as of January
23, 2009 due to the incumbent's death. Identifying qualified applicants with the necessary skills
for this position requires specialized recruiting efforts that can most effectively be conducted by
third party resources.

By adopting this motion, the Board will authorize staff to use an executive search firm for the
recruitment. This will enhance the District's access to the strong candidate pool needed in order
to appropriately make a selection for this key position. The District will conduct an informal
request for proposals from at least three (3) national search firms. The services will be procured
in accordance with District policy and procedures. The selected consultant will be required to
focus its efforts on individuals within California, specifically the San Francisco Bay Area.
However, recruitment will not be confined to California.



The staff intends to enter into a search agreement. Proposals will be solicited from executive
search firms that have:

Expertise in transit and/or public sector recruitment for executive level management
positions.

An ability to provide timely customized searches on a national scale.
Acceptable business references.
The ability to meet the terms of agreement
Acceptable price and fee structure.

Interested firms will be required to provide a search plan summary document that outlines their
search tasks, proposed fee structure and estimated time of completion.

The Board's action will allow for the execution of a relocation agreement within the parameters
of current District practice as provided in Management Procedure 70. This procedure allows a
maximum reimbursement amount of $18,000 for relocation, and does not include financial
participation by the District in the purchase or sale of real estate.

The General Manager has previously requested authorization to use executive search firms for
six positions since 2001. Relocation expenses were involved in only two of these cases.
Authorization for relocation reimbursement only was requested twice within that timeframe, and
used once.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The cost for search firm fees are estimated at $55,000 and any subsequent relocation agreement
would be capped at $18,000. The funding for the recruitment and relocation expenses will come
from the FY09 Operating Budget of the Labor Relations Department

ALTERNATIVE:

Identify an incumbent for the position using the District's in-house recruitment resources.

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt the following motion:

MOTION:

That the General Manager or her designee is authorized, in conformance with established District
procedures governing the procurement of professional services, to obtain executive search
services to identify qualified candidates both inside and outside of California, for the position of
Department Manager, Labor Relations. In addition, the General Manager is authorized to enter
into a relocation agreement, if necessary, in an amount not to exceed $18,000 for the position, in
accordance with Management Procedure Number 70 - New Employee Relocation Expense

Reimbursement.

EDD: Employee Recruitment and Relocation - Department Manager , Labor Relations 2



Summary Job Description - Department Manager, Labor Relations

Under the general supervision of the Assistant General Manager, Administration
the Department Manager, Labor Relations directs, manages, supervises and
coordinates the activities and operations of the Labor Relations Department,
including the negotiation of collective bargaining agreements, administration of
the resulting agreements, and provision of professional assistance to District
management on labor relations matters. This position is responsible for
extensive coordination with other divisions, departments and outside agencies,
and for providing complex administrative support to the Assistant General
Manager, Administration.

Subject to Board Approval, the search activity will focus on candidates who
possess the desired skill set. If viable candidates do not appear to be readily
available in the "local" market, the search activities will be expanded to a national
level.

Pay Band & Salary Range: Pay Band (12) $107,002-$ 165,854



17
EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GE MANAGER AP O GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

DATE : BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prere by : Todd Morgan General Cou I Controllerfrreasurer District Secretary BARC
Dept: Capital Development & Control

L 7 ^,o li vSignature/Date: I 3 E] { I [ l

Status: Routed Date Created: 01/29/2009
TITLE:

Approval of a Subsequent Resolution of Project Compliance and Initial Project Report for
Regional Measure 1 and Regional Measure 2 Funds for the Warm

Springs Extension (WSX) Project

NARRATIVE:

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE:
To obtain approval of a Subsequent Resolution of Project Compliance ("Resolution") and Initial
Project Report ("IPR") based on the attached IPR Summary for Regional Measure 1 ("RMl ") and
Regional Measure 2 ("RM2") funds for the Warm Springs Extension Project ("WSX" or
"Project"). The IPR includes an allocation request for a total of $187 million in planned project
expenditures in FY09-10 through FY12-13.

DISCUSSION:
Final design of the Fremont Central Park Subway ("Subway") contract is now essentially
complete. Subject to funding availability, the Subway contract will be advertised for construction
in February 2009, with Notice to Proceed ("NTP") scheduled for June 2009. The RM2 and RM1
funding included in this IPR and Resolution will be included as part of the funding for the
Subway contract.

MTC Resolution No. 3636, the Policies and Procedures for Implementation of the Regional
Traffic Plan of Regional Measure 2, requires that the BART Board approve a Resolution and IPR
each time the project sponsor requests an allocation of RM2 funds. In this case, with the
concurrence of MTC staff, BART is joining its application for RM1 funds to its application for
RM2 funds, and is requesting a total allocation of $187 million for the construction phase of the
Project. This request includes $167 million in RM2 funds and $20 million in RM1 funds.

The Warm Springs Extension Project, a 5.4-mile extension south of the existing Fremont Station,
would significantly improve the regional transit network by bringing BART further into southern
Alameda County. It would better balance current local and regional transportation demand and
would provide increased transportation capacity for future growth in employment and population.
The extension would help relieve increasing congestion on highways and local streets by offering
people a high-quality alternative to driving. It would also support the region's efforts to meet state
and federal air quality standards.



FISCAL IMPACT:

Approval of the Resolution and IPR is a requirement for BART to receive an allocation of RM2
and RM1 funds from MTC. This action will have no fiscal impact on unprogrammed District
Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:
Do not approve the Resolution and IPR. This will result in the loss of RMl and RM2 funds,
with resulting schedule delays and/or cost increases for the Project.

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the attached Subsequent Resolution of Project Compliance and Initial Project Report in
connection with BART's application for Regional Measure I and Regional Measure 2 Funds for

the Warm Springs Extension Project.

Approval of a Subsequent Resolution of Project Compliance and Initial Project Report for Regional Measure 1 and Re



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of the Approval
Of a Subsequent Resolution of Project Compliance
And Initial Project Report for Regional
Measure 1 and Regional Measure 2 Funds for the
Warm Springs Extension Project

Resolution No.

Implementing Agency: San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART)

Project Title: Warm Springs Extension Project

Whereas, certain bridge toll revenues, commonly referred to as Regional Measure 1
funds, approved by the voters of the San Francisco Bay Area in March 1988, provide toll
revenue funds from the San Francisco Bay Bridges be used for projects that extend passenger
rail service in the San Francisco Bay Area, commonly referred to as the "90 percent Rail
Extension Reserves" (Streets and Highways Code § 30914(a)(4)); and

Whereas, SB 916 (Chapter 715, Statutes 2004), commonly referred to as Regional
Measure 2, identified specific transportation projects eligible to receive funding under the
Regional Traffic Relief Plan; and

Whereas, Regional Measure 2 was approved by the voters of the San Francisco Bay Area
on March 2, 2004; and

Whereas, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is responsible for funding
projects eligible for Regional Measure 2 funds, pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section
30914(c) and (d); and

Whereas, MTC has established a process whereby eligible transportation project sponsors
may submit allocation requests for Regional Measure 1 and Regional Measure 2 funding; and

Whereas, allocations to MTC must be submitted consistent with such procedures and
conditions; and

Whereas, BART is an eligible sponsor of transportation project(s) in Regional Measure 2,
Regional Traffic Relief Plan funds; and

Whereas, the Warm Springs Extension Project is eligible for 90 percent Rail Extension
Reserves Regional Measure 1 funds; and

Whereas, BART is requesting that MTC allocate Regional Measure 1 and Regional
Measure 2 funds for the project and purposes set forth in the Initial Project Report, based on the
Initial Project Report Summary that is attached hereto and incorporated herein as though set
forth at length; and

;7r)1,1-1



Whereas, MTC intends to require as a condition of its allocation of Regional Measure 1
funds to the Warm Springs Extension Project that BART and MTC execute a funding agreement
prior to award of the construction contract, and such agreement would specify the policies and
procedures applicable for use of the RM1 funds; now be it

Resolved, that BART and its agents will comply with the provisions of the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission's Regional Measure 2 Policy Guidance (MTC Resolution No.
3636), including specifically that BART will post on both ends of the construction site(s) at least
one sign visible to the public stating that the Project is funded with Regional Measure 1 and
Regional Measure 2 Toll Revenues; and be it further

Resolved, that BART certifies that the project is consistent with the Regional
Transportation Plan (RTP); and be it further

Resolved, that all environmental clearances necessary for the project have been obtained ,
and that the year of funding for the construction phase has taken into consideration the time
necessary to obtain permitting approval for such construction; and be it further

Resolved, that the phase or segment to be funded by Regional Measure 1 and Regional
Measure 2 funds is fully funded and will result in an operable and useable segment; and be it
further.

Resolved, that BART approves the updated Initial Project Report; and be it further

Resolved, that BART approves the cash flow plan described in the Initial Project Report;
and be it further

Resolved, that BART has reviewed the project needs and has adequate staffing resources
to deliver and complete the project within the schedule set forth in the Initial Project Report; and
be it further

Resolved, that BART is an eligible sponsor of projects in the Regional Measure 2
Regional Traffic Relief Plan, Capital Program, in accordance with California Streets and
Highways Code 30914(c); and be it further

Resolved that the Warm Springs Extension Project is an eligible project for receipt of
Regional Measure 1 funds under California Streets and Highways Code 30914(a)(4); and be it
further

Resolved, that BART is authorized to submit an application for Regional Measure 1 and
Regional Measure 2 funds for the Warm Springs Extension Project in accordance with the
provisions of the California Streets and Highways Code; and be it further

Resolved, that BART certifies that the projects and purposes for which Regional Measure
1 and Regional Measure 2 funds are being requested is in compliance with the requirements of
the California Environmental Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.), the
State Environmental Impact Report Guidelines (14 California Code of Regulations Section 15000
et sec .), the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA), 42 USC Section 4-1 et seg. and the
applicable regulations thereunder; and be it further

S7ili A.,1



Resolved, that there is no legal impediment to BART making allocation requests for
Regional Measure 1 and Regional Measure 2 funds; and be it further

Resolved, that there is no pending or threatened litigation which might in any way
adversely affect the proposed project, or the ability of BART to deliver such project; and be it
further

Resolved that BART indemnifies and holds harmless MTC, its Commissioners,
representatives, agents, and employees from and against all claims, injury, suits, demands,
liability, losses, damages, and expenses, whether direct or indirect (including any and all costs
and expenses in connection therewith), incurred by reason of any act or failure to act of BART,
its officers, employees or agents, or subcontractors or any of them in connection with its
performance of services under this allocation of Regional Measure and Regional Measure 2
funds. In addition to any other remedy authorized by law, so much of the funding due under this
allocation of Regional Measure 1 and Regional Measure 2 funds as shall reasonably be
considered necessary by MTC may be retained until disposition has been made of any claim for
damages; and be it further

Resolved, that BART authorizes its General Manager, or her designee, to execute and
submit an allocation request for the construction phase with MTC for $20 million in Regional
Measure I funds and $167 million in Regional Measure 2 funds for the project, purposes and
amounts included in the Initial Project Report; and be it further

Resolved, that the General Manager, or her designee, is hereby delegated the authority to
make non-substantive changes or minor amendments to the Initial Project Report as she deems
appropriate; and be it further.

Resolved, that a copy of this Resolution shall be transmitted to MTC in conjunction with
the filing of the BART application referenced herein.



Warm Springs Extension

Initial Project Report Summary

The Warm Springs Extension will add 5.4-miles of new tracks from the existing Fremont
Station south to a new station in the Warm Springs District of the City of Fremont, with an
optional station to be located approximately midway in the heart of the Irvington District. The
optional Irvington Station is dependent upon future funding through the City of Fremont.

Project Delivery Milestones
Planned (Update as needed )

Phase-Milestone Start Date Completion Date

Environmental Document January 2002 October 2006

Environmental Studies, Preliminary Eng. (ENV / PE / PA&ED) January 2002 October 2006

Final Design - Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) December 2002
April
2011

Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition
February 2002 June 2011(R/W)

Construction (Begin - Open for Use) / Acquisition / Operating Service
June 2009 July 2014

(CON)

Total Project Budget Information

Phase

Total Amount
- in 2004 dollars -

(Thousands)

Environmental Studies & Preliminary Eng (ENV / PE / PA&ED) 8,713

Design - Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) 39,565

Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W) 98,30

Construction / Rolling Stock Acquisition / Operating Service (CON) 743,422

Total Project Budget (in thousands) 890,000

C:\temp\notesE259CD\IPR Summary WSX.doc



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

E E L MANAGER 707AL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

1 0 0(^ 01

DATE:
c 0 BOARD IATEDITEM• 0

Originator/Prepared by: Deidre Heitman General Coun I Contr s istrict Secretary BARC
Dept: c1

Signature/Date : 9L/No

Adoption of A Resolution Accepting Lifeline Transportation Funds

NARRATIVE:

Purpose : To obtain Board approval of a Resolution accepting Lifeline Transportation Funds and
agreeing to meet project deadlines and provide local matching funds.

Discussion : In July 2008, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) adopted the
Second-Cycle Lifeline Transportation Program Guidelines and Fund Estimate for Fiscal Year
2009 through Fiscal Year 2011. This action designated the County Congestion Management
Agency (CMA), or another countywide entity, in each of the nine Bay Area counties to conduct a
competitive selection process for Lifeline projects.

The Lifeline Transportation Program is intended to fund projects that result in improved mobility
for low-income residents of the nine San Francisco Bay Area counties. Eligible projects were
required to be developed through a collaborative and inclusive planning process and address
transportation gaps and/or barriers identified through a Community-Based Transportation Plan or
another documented assessment of needs.

In fall 2008, BART staff submitted a total of six projects in three counties - Alameda, Contra
Costa and San Francisco - to the respective CMAs. Each CMA conducted a competitive
process, and four of the six projects submitted by BART were selected to receive all or partial
funding. In addition to these projects, BART was awarded funding for a project in Alameda
County earlier in the year (part of a separate funding swap agreement) which was not subject to
the competitive process. Attached is a Lifeline Status Report describing the program background
and the projects for which BART is receiving funding under this program.

MTC requires that each recipient of Lifeline Transportation Funds adopt a Resolution agreeing to
meet project delivery and obligation deadlines and provide the 20% local matching funds
required under this program. The Resolution along with the list of recommended projects is
attached.

Fiscal Impact : By adopting this Resolution, BART will receive $4,957,800 in Lifeline Funds
for the selected projects and agrees to provide the required local match. The local match for
several of the projects is already secured through existing fund sources including the Station
Modernization Program (Proposition 1B), staff in-kind services, local developer impact fees, and
a combination of federal, state and local funding. BART capital funds in the amount of $140,200



Lifeline Grant Program Resolution

will be required to meet the local match requirement for the remaining two projects. Potential
sources for these match funds include funds already allocated to the Access Improvement Fund
and/or allocations from operating to capital. If BART is unable to provide the local match, as
specified, staff will undertake to identify other funding sources. To the extent that any local
match funds do not become available, the scope and budget of specific activities may need to be
reduced.

Alternatives : MTC will not release the Lifeline Transportation Funds without a duly adopted
Resolution by the BART Board. If the Board decides against adopting the Resolution, BART
will forego the opportunity to make access improvements at several BART stations.

Recommendation : Adoption of the attached Resolution.

Motion : The BART Board approves adoption of the attached Resolution accepting Lifeline

Transportation Funds from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC).



BART' s Lifeline Transportation Program : Status Report

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) first instituted a competitive grant
program , the Low Income Flexible Transportation (LIFT) program, in 2000. The purpose of the
program, now called the Lifeline Transportation Program , is to provide funding for a range of
transportation programs and projects that result in improved mobility for low-income residents of
the San Francisco Bay Area . Projects funded through this program must arise out of a
collaborative , community-based planning process. MTC has funded seventeen Community-
Based Transportation Plans (CBTPs) throughout the nine Bay Area counties including nine in
Alameda , Contra Costa and San Francisco.

In Summer 2008 , MTC released a fund estimate of approximately $66 million for a three year
funding cycle (FY 2009-2011 ) and requested county Congestion Management Agencies (CMAs)
to establish a competitive process for distribution of the funds . MTC provided program
guidelines but each county developed its own process and weighting of evaluation criteria.

BART applied for $9 ,349,000 in three counties for a range of projects including upgrading bus
shelters, improving intermodal areas at BART stations , accessible walkways, and secure bicycle
parking. Through the competitive processes, BART was awarded funding for five projects. One
additional project , an elevator at the Ashby BART station , was pre -awarded by the Alameda
County CMA as part of a separate negotiation. Total funding awarded under this program is
$4,957,800. Lifeline projects require a 20% local match.

Alameda County:
• $689,000 for expanded bicycle facilities at Ashby, North Berkeley and downtown

Berkeley BART (funded in two fiscal years);
• $54,000 for free bicycle repair and maintenance classes for low income residents at

Fruitvale and Berkeley bicycle stations
• $2,000,000 for an elevator at the Ashby BART station as part of the Ed Roberts campus

San Francisco:
• $1,150,000 for the Balboa Park BART/MUNI Path Project

Contra Costa County:
• $320,000 for additional lighting and real time bus and BART information at

Pittsburg/Bay Point BART
• $744,800 for additional lighting, upgraded shelters and resurfacing of intermodal zone at

Richmond BART

BART staff will continue to monitor MTC's Lifeline program and to participate in its community-based
planning efforts related to BART stations . BART staff will also continue to apply for planning funds to
conduct station area planning in accordance with the BART Strategic Plan.



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA
RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of Authorizing Actions
Necessary to Obtain Lifeline Transportation Funds
From the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC)

Resolution No.

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) has established a
Lifeline Transportation Program to assist in funding projects that 1) are intended to result
in improved mobility for low-income residents of the nine San Francisco Bay Area
counties, 2) are developed through a collaborative and inclusive planning process and 3)
are proposed to address transportation gaps and/or barriers identified through a
Community-Based Transportation Plan or are otherwise based on a documented
assessment of needs; and

WHEREAS, MTC has identified a certain amount of funds in the Job Access Reverse
Commute (JARC), Proposition 1B Transit Funds and State Transit Assistance (STA)
programs to be made available for eligible projects for a three-year, second-cycle Lifeline
Transportation Program; and

WHEREAS, MTC adopted guidelines, pursuant to MTC Resolution No. 3860 to guide
implementation of the second-cycle Lifeline Transportation Program for the three year
period from Fiscal Year 2009 through Fiscal Year 2011, and has designated the County
Congestion Management Agency (or another countywide entity) in each of the nine bay
area counties to help with recommending project selections and project administration;
and

WHEREAS, the Alameda County Congestion Management Agency (ACCMA), the San
Francisco County Transportation Authority (SFCTA) and the Contra Costa
Transportation Authority (CCTA) have been designated by MTC to assist with the
Lifeline Transportation Program in Alameda, San Francisco and Contra Costa counties
on behalf of MTC; and

WHEREAS, the ACCMA, the SFCTA and the CCTA conducted a competitive call for
projects for the Lifeline Transportation Program in their respective counties; and

WHEREAS, BART submitted projects in response to the competitive call for projects;
and

WHEREAS, the ACCMA, the SFCTA and the CCTA , after review, recommend BART's
proposed projects , described more fully on Attachment A to this Resolution , attached to



and incorporated herein as though set forth at length, be funded in part under the Lifeline
Transportation Program; and

WHEREAS, BART agrees to meet project delivery and obligation deadlines, provide for
the required local matching funds, and all other conditions set forth in MTC Resolution
No. 3860; and

WHEREAS, BART certifies that the projects and purposes for which funds are being
requested are in compliance with the requirements of the California Environmental
Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et sue), and with the State
Environmental Impact Report Guidelines (14 California Code of Regulations Section
1500 et se and if relevant the National Environmental Policy Alert (NEPA), 42 USC
Section 4-1 et sec.. and the applicable regulations thereunder; and

WHEREAS, that there is no legal impediment to BART making the funding request; and

WHEREAS, there is no pending or threatened litigation which might in any way
adversely affect the ability of BART to deliver the proposed projects for which funds are
being requested, and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San Francisco
Bay Area Rapid Transit District:

That BART staff is hereby authorized to request from MTC grant funds available under
its Lifeline Transportation Program, in the amounts requested for which BART is
eligible, for the projects described in Attachment A of this Resolution; and

That BART staff shall forward a copy of this Resolution, and such other information as
may be required , to MTC, the ACCMA, the SFCTA and the CCTA, and such other
agencies as may be appropriate.

Adopted on 12009

Certification

I, Kenneth A. Duron, District Secretary, do hereby certify that the above is a true and
correct copy of a resolution passed and approved by the Board of Directors of the San
Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District on the day of
2009.

Kenneth A. Duron, District Secretary

Date:



Attachment A
BART Lifeline Transportation Program FY 09-11

Project Description County Funding Grant Fund Source Program Year Local Match Local Match Sourc
Recommedation Total (20%)
80% of rooect

Bicycle parking at Funding for e-lockers, cage, Alameda $448,000 STA FY 09 $112,000 Station Modernizatic
Ashby BART racks and electronic access Program (Prop 1 B)1

at Ashby BART

Bicycle maintenance Free monthly bicycle repair Alameda $54,000 STA FY 09 $13,500 BART in-kind servic,
and repair class and maintenance classes
program at Fruitvale conducted at Fruitvale and
and downtown Berkeley bicycle stations;
Berkeley BART classes targeted to low

income residents

Bicycle parking at N. E-lockers at North Berkeley $241,000 STA FY 10 $60,200 BART Capital Reser
Berkeley and BART; racks for Downtown2
Berkeley BART Berkeley bicycle station
stations
Ashby BART Station Install elevator at the Ashby Alameda $2,000,000 Prop 1B FY 09 $500,000 Prop 1B
Elevator * BART Station in conjunction3

with the Ed Roberts campus

Balboa Park BART Accessible path connecting San Francisco $1,150,000 Prop 1B FY 09 $287,500 Existing project sour
Station Westside westside of Balboa Park Federal STP, CMAC4
Entrance and BART station to Ocean Prop K, BART
Walkwa Project Avenue
BART Pittsburg/Bay Additional lighting in Contra Costa $320,000 Prop 1 B FY 09 $80,000 BART Capital Reser

5 Point Station intermodal area, real-time
Improvements bus and BART information
BART Richmond Upgrade to intermodal area Contra Costa $744,800 Prop 1 B FY 09 $186,200 West County Subrec
Station Improvements including additional lighting, Transportation Mitig;

shelter improvements and Program (developer6
resurfacing of zone Impact fees) -- requi

pending

* This project received an advance of funds in April 2008



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM DRAFT 2/3/09

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: General Manager

SUBJECT: FY09 Second Quarter Financial Report

DATE: February 6, 2009

The attached FY09 Second Quarter Financial Report shows that the District's net operating result continues its
unfavorable trend as the economic downturn worsens. Operating revenue was slightly favorable because of
better-than-budgeted ridership on the SFO Extension, which will be offset by a reduced need for assistance
from the SFO Extension Reserve. Labor and non-labor expenses were both slightly over budget, but later this
year insurance should reimburse some of the expense associated with Hayward yard repairs. Year-to-date, the
operating budget remains tight and projected declines in operating revenues for the second half of FY09 will
leave the District facing significant budget challenges.

Operating Sources

Ridership continued the decline anticipated when we reported first quarter results. Total system ridership was
0.8% under budget for the quarter, compared to 2.1% favorable for the prior quarter. Average weekday
ridership, at 364,998, grew just 2.0% over the same quarter last year compared to 5.4% for the first quarter.
The SFO Extension continued to out perform, with weekday trips 12.2% over budget, while the core system
was 1.2% below budget for the quarter.

Sales Tax proceeds also continued to decline, with the second quarter (which reflects taxable sales for July -
September 2008) declining 4.3% compared to the same period in FY08. The FY09 budget was based on 2%
growth. Year-to-date, sales tax revenue is $5.1 million (M) or 2.9% below budget.

State Transit Assistance continues to be subject to the uncertainties of the state budget. The $2.1 M first
quarter payment is likely to be the only amount BART will receive this year.

Operating Uses

Expenses were 2.8% over budget, or $3.6M unfavorable. Labor expenses for the quarter were essentially on
budget. However, year-to-date unfavorable labor results (1.4%) reflect expenses for overtime and staff time
dedicated to the repair and maintenance of the Hayward yard. The $3.5M (9.4%) unfavorable non-labor result
is primarily driven by car maintenance costs and materials for the Hayward fire. These over-budget expenses
were slightly offset by the positive results in electric power. The high prices of the first few months of the year
have moderated. We have purchased power at lower rates and should be able to meet our additional
requirements at or below budgeted rates.

The overall net financial results for the second quarter of FY09 were $7.6M unfavorable to budget due in large
part to the sales tax revenue decline and over-budget non-labor expenses. It is clear the worsening economic
situation is impacting BART. We will continue to monitor all aspects of the budget, including managing
expenses and increasing revenues, while we prepare a second revision to the FY09 budget and develop the
FYI 0 pro-forma budget.

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



Second Quarter FY09
BUDGET PERFORMANCE REPORT EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

M=million REVENUE CURRENT QUARTER ($Millions)*

•Systemwide average weekday ridership was flat compared to budget. Growth over 2Q FY08 fell to Budget Actual Var.

0.8% for core (was 3.8% in 1 Q). The SFO Extension growth slowed to 13.0% (was 20.8% in 1 Q). REVENUE
Total trips for were 0.8% less than budget. Of the YTD $5.1 M positive Net Passenger Revenue,
$2 5M is core system and $2 6M is due to SFO Extension trips

79.6 80.8 1.6%n Net Passenger Revenue
. . .

•ln Other Operating Revenue YTD favorable parking revenue ($0.3M) was offset by under budget
8.4 8.1 Other Operating Revenue

,
interest revenue ($1.2M) .

88.0 88.9 1.0%)- Total Net Operating Revenue

EXPENSE
*Net Labor was essentially on budget for the second quarter but slightly unfavorable YTD due to
overtime and staff time deployed to the Hayward fire effort.
•Electric Power was $0.7M favorable to budget for the quarter. YTD, power is $1.5M unfavorable
due to the escalating prices experienced in the first quarter. Recent purchases of market power
have been at more favorable prices than budgeted.
•Other Non Labor is $3.4M unfavorable this quarter and is forecast to exceed the budget by year
end due to high rail car maintenance expenses and Hayward fire expenses. Hayward repairs should
be all or mostly reimbursed by insurance.
•The Lakeside building lease is recognized over the life of the lease, which is a non-cash book
entry and not budgeted; budget includes actual cash outlay for lease payments.
• Total operating expense for the quarter and YTD were both over budget.

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
• $4.2M of $4.5M budgeted grant was received for the Rail Car Fund Swap agreement and
transferred to MTC as agreed. The grant is behind schedule, resulting in a favorable variance in
the expense portion, but does not affect the bottom line, as the favorable variance is offset by
lower financial assistance.

OPERATING DEFICIT
•The over budget expense variance resulted in an unfavorable Operating Deficit for the quarter,
$2.5M more than budgeted, bringing YTD to $3.1 M unfavorable.

TAX & FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
• Sales tax continued to decline , with 2Q FY09 down 4.3% from 2Q FY08 and down 2.9% YTD from
FY08. The FY09 budget was based upon 2% growth , as a result , sales tax is $5 . 1 M unfavorable
YTD.
• Property tax is on budget , with revenues based upon assessed values as of January 2008 , prior to
most of the housing market decline.
• STA payment of $2.1 M received . Projected to be $6.8M under budget by year end.
• Allocation from SFO Reserve variance reflects funds budgeted to come from the Reserve but
booked as Financial Assistance.
• Debt Service variance of $ 1.3M is timing and will be on budget at year-end.

NET OPERATING RESULT
• The net operating result for the quarter was $7.5M unfavorable, primarily because of over-budget
expenses and under -budget sales tax.

SYSTEM OPERATING RATIO/RAIL COST PER PASSENGER MILE
•The operating ratio (revenue divided by expense) was unfavorable for the quarter due to over
budget expenses. Rail cost per passenger mile was also unfavorable due to expense.

94.2 94.4
0.3 1.6

9.7 9.0

3.6 3.4

0.0 (0.3)

23.8 27.2
131.6 135.3

4.5 4.2

4.5 4.2

(48.1) (50.6)

52.9 49.7
17.9 17.6
2.2 2.1

4.5 4.2

1.7 0.0

(17.5) (18.0)
(4.1) (4.0)

(0.1) (0.1)

0.7 1.6

58.3 53.1

10.1 2.6

66.9% 65.7%

35.1 0 36.4 0

EXPENSE
Net Labor

OPEB Unfunded Liability**

Electric Power

Purchased Transportation
Lakeside Lease Accrual

Other Non Labor

Total Operating Expense

EXTRAORDINARY EXPENSES
6.1%0 Rail Car Fund Swap

Net Extraordinary Items

-4.8%0 OPERATING DEFICIT

TAX & FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
-6.2% Sales Tax
-1.7% Prop Tax, Other Assistance
-4.0% State Transit Assistance (STA)

-6.1% Rail Car Fund Swap
-100.0% Allocation from SFO Reserve

-3.2% Debt Service
3.1% Capital and Operating Allocations
0.0% Other Reserve Allocations

138.9% OPEB Unfunded Liability Offset**
-8.8% Net Financial Assistance

n NET OPERATING RESULT

-1.1%0 System Operating Ratio

-3.8%0 Rail Cost Per Passenger Mile

FISCAL YEAR -TO-DATE

Budget Actual Var.

160.0 165.1 3.2%

15.4 14.6 54%

175.4 179.7 2.5%

189.1 191.7 -1.4%

0.7 2.6 -292.6%

19.4 19.7 -1.5%

7.2 7.0 2.8%

0.0 (0.6)

43.0 46.6 -8.3%

259.4 267.0 -2.9%

4.5 4.2 6.1 %n

4.5 4.2

(88.5) (91 . 6) -3.3%n

105.4 100.2 -4.9%

19.3 21.0 8.8%

2.2 2.1 -4.0%

4.5 4.2 -6.1%
3.3 0.0 -100.0%

(34.9) (36.2) -3.7%

(12.1) (12.2) 1.2%

(0.1) (0.1) 0.0%

0.7 2.6 292.6%

88.2 81 .6 -7.5%

(0.3) (9.9)

67 .6% 67.3% -0.3%n

34 .4 0 35.0 0 -1.8%

* Totals may not add due to rounding to the nearest million.

**The Other Post Employment Benefits (primarily retiree medical ) is a non -cash expense to recognize the difference between actual retiree medical funding and the full Annual Required Payment , and does not affect the bottom line.

n No Problem

Caution: Potential Problem /Problem Being Addressed

n Significant Problem



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

G N L MANAGER PR VAL:
I

4
/Y I fil 1)0

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

DATE : c BOARD INITIATE No

Originator/Prepared by: Charlotte Barham General Co el Contro er District Secretary BARC
Dept: Financial Planning (C 31 °1

Oq
cot

gIro TSignature/Date - ; 1I [ ] [ ]
TITLE:

BART Plus Agreement with Bus lyorti n Price Increase

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE
To authorize the General Manager to execute a new BART Plus Agreement.

DISCUSSION
A BART Plus ticket can be used on both BART and any participating bus operator's system.
The following ten bus operators participate in the BART Plus program:
• City and County of San Francisco (San Francisco Muni)
• Central Contra Costa Transit Authority (County Connection)
• San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans)
• Western Contra Costa Transit Authority (WestCat)
• Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority (Tri-Delta)
• Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA)
• City of Union City (Union City Transit)
• Livermore Amador Valley Transit Authority (Wheels)
• Dumbarton Bridge Consortium (Dumbarton Express)
• City of Rio Vista (Rio Vista Delta Breeze)

BART Plus tickets are available in eight denominations and are good for one-half of a month,
beginning either on the first day or the 16th day of the month. On participating bus operators'
systems, the patron uses the BART Plus ticket as a flash pass for unlimited local bus rides. The
ticket also has stored value that can be used to pay for BART trips. BART gives patrons a 6.25%
discount to the cost of the stored value as well as a "last ride bonus." The last ride bonus feature
lets the patron take a final ride anywhere on the BART system with a ticket that has as little as a
nickel left on it and, after this last trip, the fare gate returns the ticket to the patron to keep using
as a bus flash pass.

The new BART Plus Agreement will be valid through December 31, 2009. A new agreement is
needed because the bus operators wish to increase the price of the bus portion of the half-month
BART Plus ticket by $5, from $24 to $29. The increase would take effect on July 1, 2009, at the
same time that the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency's monthly adult Fast Pass
price increases from $45 to $55. Revenue from the bus portion of the ticket is shared among the
bus operators based on ridership--operators with higher ridership get more revenue. The
proposed additional $5 per ticket would be distributed among the bus operators in accord with



BART Plus Agreement with Bus Portion Price Increase

the existing revenue-sharing procedure. For the BART portion of the BART Plus ticket, the
price would be unchanged, and the patron would continue to receive the same BART stored
values with the 6.25% discount and last ride bonus.

Staff has determined that the rate proposed is reasonable as required under Public Utilities Code
Section 29038 and that the fare is Statutorily Exempt from the California Environmental Quality
Act under the provisions of Public Resources Code Section 21080(b)(8) and 14 Cal. Code of
Regs. Section 15273, as reflected in the findings in the attached resolution.

The new agreement has updated estimates of FY09-FY 10 program costs for clearinghouse,
marketing, and transaction expenses as well as the costs of reprogramming BART's ticket
vending machines so that the tickets can be sold at the new prices. In addition, the City of
Benicia (Benicia Breeze) will no longer participate. The other terms and conditions of the
agreement are essentially the same as those of the current agreement, including the option to
extend the new agreement annually in one-year increments for a period of up to three years.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve the new BART Plus Agreement as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT
For FY08, about 53,000 BARTPlus tickets were sold, generating about $1.7 million in net
revenue for BART, or 0.6% of BART's net passenger revenue. It is estimated the $5 increase to
the price of the bus portion will result in.little or no change to BART Plus ticket sales and
revenue to BART because the bus operators that account for most of the connecting ridership are
also increasing the prices of their bus-only passes.

ALTERNATIVES
Do not authorize the General Manager to execute a new BART Plus Agreement that facilitates
transfers between BART and participating bus operators. BART and the bus operators are
currently operating under the terms of an agreement that expired December 31, 2008. Without a
new BART Plus agreement, it is possible that riders will not have a reusable discount ticket to
transfer between BART and participating bus operators.

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt the following motions.

MOTIONS
Motion 2 should be adopted only after the adoption of Motion 1.
1) That the Board adopt the attached Resolution in the matter of BART Plus Ticket Program
Fees and Charges.

2) That the General Manager or her designee is authorized to enter into a new BART Plus
agreement with bus operators, effective through December 2009 with options to extend in
one-year increments for up to three years, that incorporates the fees and charges reflected in
Exhibit A to the attached Resolution and updated estimates of program costs. (2/3 VOTE

REQUIRED)



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA
RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

In the Matter of Adopting Modified
BART Plus Ticket Program Fees and Charges Resolution No.

WHEREAS, the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority ("CCCTA"), the City and
County of San Francisco ("Muni"), the Dumbarton Bridge Service Consortium ("DB
Express"), the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority ("ECCTA"), the Livermore
Amador Valley Transit Authority ("LAVTA"), the San Mateo County Transit District
("SamTrans"), the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority ("VTA"), the City of

Union City ("Union City"), the Western Contra Costa Transit Authority ("WCCTA"),
and the City of Rio Vista ("Rio Vista Delta Breeze") (collectively, "Bus Operators") and
the San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District ("District") have determined that a
BART Plus Ticket for use on public transit vehicles operated by the District , CCCTA,
Muni , DB Express , ECCTA, LAVTA, SamTrans, VTA, Union City, WCCTA, and Rio
Vista Delta Breeze will encourage transit use and is responsive to the objectives of SB
602 (California Government Code Section 66516 ) regarding regional fare coordination.

WHEREAS, it is the intention of the District and the Bus Operators to enter into an
Agreement providing for the sharing of revenues from the BART Plus Ticket Program.

WHEREAS, the District and the Bus Operators acknowledge that, periodically, the
District or one or more of the Bus Operators may increase fares for their services. A fare
increase for Muni is scheduled to occur on July 1, 2009. Concurrent with the July 1,
2009 increase, the Bus Operators and the District have agreed to increase the bus portion
of the price of the BART Plus ticket good for one-half month by five dollars ($5) from
twenty-four dollars ($24) to twenty-nine dollars ($29).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board hereby makes the following findings:

(1) After careful study of staff recommendations, public comment, and due
deliberations, the Board determines, as required by Public Utilities Code Section
29038, that the rates and charges for service set forth in Exhibit A hereto are
reasonable; and that insofar as practicable, these rates and charges are calculated
to result in revenue which will:

(a) Pay for operating expenses of the District and/or Bus Operators;

(b) Provide repairs, maintenance and depreciation of works owned and
operated by the District and the Bus Operators;

57004v1



(c) Provide for purchases, lease, or acquisitions of rolling stock, including
provisions for the interest, sinking funds, reserve funds, or other funds
required for the payment of any obligations incurred by the District and/or
Bus Operators for vehicles; and

(d) After making any current allocation of funds for the foregoing purposes
and by the terms of any indebtedness incurred under Public Utilities Code
Articles 6 (commencing with Section 20240) and 7 (commencing with
Section 29250) of Chapter 8, provide funds for any purpose the Board
deems necessary and desirable to carry out the purposes of Part 2 of
Decision 10 of the Public Utilities Code.

(2) The fees and charges set forth in Exhibit A hereto are for the purposes of:

(a) Meeting operating expenses such as employee wage rates and fringe
benefits for the District and/or the Bus Operators;

(b) Purchasing or leasing supplies, equipment or materials for the District
and/or the Bus Operators;

(c) Meeting financial reserve needs and requirements for the District and/or
the Bus Operators; and

(d) Obtaining funds for capital projects necessary to maintain service within
existing service areas of the District and/or the Bus Operators.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San
Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District that:

(1) The General Manager is authorized to implement the fees and charges as
set forth in Exhibit A.

(2) The fees and charges for service set forth in Exhibit A are statutorily
exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant
to Public Resources Code Section 21080 (b)(8) and CEQA Guidelines, 14
Cal. Code Regs. Section 15273 and that Notices of Exemption shall be
filed in the affected counties.

###

57004v1



EXHIBIT A BART PLUS TICKET PROGRAM FEES AND CHARGES

The following fees shall apply to the BART Plus Ticket Program:

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2009 : BART PLUS TICKET PRICES , BART SHARE & BUS SHARE

BART STORED BART SHARE OF BUS SHARE OF
TICKET PRICEI VALUE TICKET PRICE2 TICKET PRICES

$38 $15 $14 $24

$43 $20 $19 $24

$47 $25 $23 $24

$52 $30 $28 $24

$57 $35 $33 $24

$62 $40 $38 $24

$66 $45 $42 $24

$71 $50 $47 $24

EFFECTIVE JULY 1 , 2009 : BART PLUS TICKET PRICES , BART SHARE & BUS SHARE

BART STORED BART SHARE OF BUS SHARE OF
TICKET PRICE' VALUE TICKET PRICE2 TICKET PRICES

$43 $15 $14 $29

$48 $20 $19 $29

$52 $25 $23 $29

$57 $30 $28 $29

$62 $35 $33 $29

$67 $40 $38 $29

$71 $45 $42 $29

$76 $50 $47 $29

NOTES:

1TICKET PRICE = BART stored-value minus (BART's high value ticket discount of 6.25%
multiplied by BART stored-value), rounded to the nearest dollar + (bus share of ticket
price)

2BART SHARE : The gross share of BARTPIus revenue allocated to BART, which equals BART
stored-value minus (BART's high value ticket discount of 6.25% multiplied by BART stored-
value), rounded to the nearest dollar

3 BUS SHARE = The gross share of BART Plus revenue shared by the bus operators.

57004v1



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

G N L MANAGER P VAL : GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

DATE: c BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Originator/Prepared by : Noel Felton General Co el Controller/Treasurer District Secretary BARC
Dept: Labor Relation

s b A

Signature/Date: OZ /D [ [ L I

AGREEMENT NO. 6M4091 FOR CHIEF NEGOTIATOR SERVICES

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE

To authorize the General Manager to execute Agreement No. 6M4091 with Burke,
Williams & Sorenson, Menlo Park, California, to utilize M . Carol Stevens, Esq. to
provide Chief Negotiator services in support of the District's 2009 collective bargaining.

DISCUSSION

The District is currently without a Chief Negotiator for 2009 collective bargaining. The
General Manager determined it to be in the best interests of the District at this time to
hire a consultant to provide these services. The consultant will serve as Chief
Negotiator, and at the direction of the General Manager and the Board, will develop and
execute the overall labor relations strategy for 2009 collective bargaining.

Staff interviewed several firms with public sector labor negotiations experience, and
experience working with the transit districts. M. Carol Stevens, Esq. of the firm Burke,
Williams & Sorenson, was selected as the consultant that represents the best value to
provide these highly specialized services for the District, based on her expertise, her
availability, and her rates. Since 1995, Ms. Stevens has served as a Chief Negotiator
for the City of Oakland for various negotiations. She has also served as the Chief
Negotiator for the County of Santa Clara, the Alameda County Water District and the
Oak Grove School District in South San Jose. She represented AC Transit at the
bargaining table with the ATU in the early 1990s. Ms. Stevens is very familiar with
District staff, its organization, and its collective bargaining agreements, as a result of
her having provided labor relations consultant services to staff over a number of years.
Although Ms. Stevens will not be providing legal services under this agreement, her
expertise as a practicing attorney is a significant asset. Ms. Stevens has served as a
labor and employment attorney for public agencies in California since 1978,
representing California cities, school districts, and transit districts. She serves as the
Executive Director of the California Public Employers Labor Relations Association.
(CALPELRA). Through her firm, she has served as a special counsel to the District's
Office of the General Counsel on labor and employment legal matters. Ms. Stevens is
available on very short notice. Her hourly rate for Chief Negotiator services is



AGREEMENT NO. 6M4091 FOR CHIEF NEGOTIATOR SERVICES

competitive with quotes received from the other consultants who were contacted by
staff.

The office of the General Counsel will approve the agreement as to form.

FISCAL IMPACT

The estimated cost for this agreement is $375,000 and will be funded from the Office of
Administration's FY09 operating budget..

ALTERNATIVE

Solicit other consultants to provide these specialized services.

RECOMMENDATION

Adoption of the following motion.

MOTION

That the General Manager or her designee is authorized to execute the Agreement No.
6M4091 with Burke, Williams & Sorenson , to utilize M. Carol Stevens for Chief
Negotiator services in the amount of $375,000.



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

L MANAGER ARPRQVAL:

v
DATE: ^ni
Originator/Prepated by: Khawaja Z-uu rr
Dept: Engjpeeripg

K
Signature/Date:

Status: Routed Date Created : 01/23/2009
TITLE:

CHANGE ORDER NO.3 TO CONTRACT NO: 09DJ-110, REPLACEMENT AND
REPAIRS OF ANODE ARRAYS AND CABLE INSTALLATIONS AT

TRANSBAY TUBE (TBT) CATHODIC PROTECTION SYSTEM

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE: To obtain Board authorization for the General Manager to execute Change Order
No. 3 to Contract No. 09DJ-110 for replacement and repair of Anode Arrays and Cable
Installations at TBT Cathodic Protection System for an amount of $860,000.

DISCUSSION:

Award of Contract No. 09DJ-110 to Vortex Marine Construction, Inc. in the amount of
$1,809,356.00 was authorized by the Board on June 26, 2008 following a public bidding process
wherein Vortex was deemed the lowest responsive bidder. Notice to Proceed was issued on
August 21, 2008.

The purpose of this Change Order No. 3 is to perform additional cable replacement work from
the TBT to anode in the bay.

Presently, the transbay tube steel shell is protected from corrosion by a series of cathodic
protection anodes. These anodes are located at some distance away from the TBT at the
bottom of the bay, and provide the required current to charge the tube shell to a negative
voltage. This negative voltage in turn protects the steel shell from corrosion. Each anode is
connected to a power source located in the TBT with an armored submarine cable at the
bottom of the bay. The steel shell is required around the concrete tube structure for the integrity
of the tube against mechanical damages as well as against water leakage.

Under contract 09DJ-110, originally 18 inactive anodes were to be replaced along with
corresponding cable connections. All the 18 anodes were found and tested; some of them can
not be brought back to operation unless the entire cable is changed from the top hat. Fourteen
(14) anodes already have been replaced; 12 of the 14 are operational. The remaining two of the
fourteen will require cable change through the top hats. The remaining four (4) inactive anodes
of the original 18 will require replacement of both the anode array and the cables through top
hats. Once installation is completed, and power supply is operating, all 18 anodes will be active.

In over 40 years, there may have been only 2 occasions when full length cables were replaced
all the way through top hat into the tube. Most of the 18 old cables are in need of replacement;
unless they are replaced, even new anodes can be ineffective. Changing these cables through
the top hat can be expensive and must be performed very carefully to protect the integrity of

General Co el

1

GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

Approve and forward to the Board

BOARD INITIATED ITEM: No

Controller/Treasurer District Secretary

1



the tube. With this existing contract we have successfully replaced two cables at 43 AC and 43
IC. The present contractor's freshly gained experience in changing these cables will allow them
to work confidently to complete the job on time.

To elaborate on the new measures to be performed under this Change Order, the contractor
will replace cables from the anodes through top hats at SAC, SIC, 121C, 19AC, 191C, 22AC, 33AC;
the contractor will also replace anode arrays at locations 121C , 19AC, 191C and 22AC. Please
note that 51C is a working anode at this time , but has a very old cable with low impedance. This
anode must be moved when the cable at the twin anode 5AC is being replaced . For this reason
the old cable at 51C will be changed.

Vortex Marine has quoted a price of $857,018.00 for this Change Order. The requested approval
is for $860,000.00 which allows for small miscellaneous cost items during implementation. Many
uncontrollable and unknown variables such as water current, weather and exact location may
have an impact on the duration and cost of implementation. This Contract Price is a unit price
labor contract and the exact cost is dependent on these variables. Therefore, all effort will be
made to install all the cables and anodes described herein, or until the funding is exhausted.

Based on all the marine work done so far on Cathodic Protection, Vortex quote is fair and
reasonable as supported by engineer's estimate. This change order will bring the total change
order value to 48% of the original contract amount of $1,809,356.00.

Pursuant to Board Rule 5-2.4, except for construction and procurement contracts greater than
$200 million, all change orders which involve an expenditure of more than $200,000 require the
approval of the Board of Directors.

The Office of the General Counsel will approve this Change Order as to form, and the
Procurement department will review this Change Order for compliance with the District's
procurement guidelines, prior to execution.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding of $860,000.00 for contract 09DJ-110 change order No. 3 is included in the total project
budget for the FMS#09DJ - Track Rehab (Cathodic Protection). The Office of the
Controller/Treasurer certifies that funds are currently available to meet this obligation.

CA-03-0729 FY05 47W $860,000

As of month ending 12/28/08, $4,958,891 is available for commitment from this fund source for
this project and BART has committed $3,207,953 to date. There are pending commitments of
$828,948 in BART's financial management system. This action will commit an additional $860,000
leaving an uncommitted balance of $61,990 in this fund source.

There is no fiscal impact on available un-programmed District Reserves.

ALTERNATIVES:

To not replace and repair the cables of the cathodic protection system or to replace and repair
fewer cables. This will leave the Transbay Tube more susceptible to corrosion.

Change Order No. 3, 09 DJ-1 10 2



RECOMMENDATION:

Based on the analysis by Staff, it is recommended that the Board adopt the following motion:

MOTION:

The General Manager is authorized to execute Change Order No. 3 to Contract No. 09DJ-110 for
Cable and Anode Installations at Transbay Tube Cathodic Protection System, to Vortex Marine

Construction, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $860,000.

Change Order No. 3, 09 DJ-1 10 3



EXECUTIVE DECISION DOCUMENT

GML MANAGE PP VAL: GENERAL MANAGER ACTION REQ'D:

DATE: BOARD INITIATE ITEM: No

paredby: Pa ul Fadelli General Cou I V)v Co 01 istrict Secretary ARC
ent & Community Relations

a Alll^13//a e "

Status: Routed
HILL:

D
Date o re ated : 01/14/2009

BART 2009 State and Federal Advocacy Programs

NARRATIVE:

PURPOSE: To review and approve the District's state and federal advocacy program.

DISCUSSION: based on BART priorities and in consideration of the dramatically changing
political environment and dynamics in both Sacramento and Washington, DC, staff has outlined
the following state and local legislative and advocacy objectives for the year ahead.

Proposed State Advocacy Program for BART:

(1) General State Budget Oversight and Action . The continuing state budget crisis will
require monitoring and coordination within BART and among transit allies and the California
Transit Association (CTA) to participate in the process, articulate important state transit assets
and to defend adequate transit funding. With a projected state budget deficit approaching $44
billion over the next eighteen months, BART and other transit agencies will need to work hard to
resist additional cuts in the current State Transit Assistance (STA) program, in addition to
convincing legislators to keep the program which has been proposed for elimination.

Part of this effort must include assuring that any available Proposition lB funding (including the
Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, Service Enhancement Account [PTMISEA],
the State and Local Partnership program and security funds) is made available in ways that
benefit BART. For example, there have been discussions that should a budget deal be
completed, the distribution of PTMISEA funds could be accelerated as part of the governor's
"stimulus" package.

(2) Secure Stable Transit Funding . Following a third year of fiscal crisis in the capitol from
budget deficit issues, transit funding is once again a target to fill the General Fund shortfall. In
addition to educating new and continuing legislators on the importance of STA operational
funding, significant strides need to be made to find a secure dedicated funding source for transit
in the state.



To better guarantee that its system remains in a state of good repair, BART will need to work
with a coalition of transportation, business and environmental interests on the difficult challenge
of establishing a dedicated stream of transit funding. This may take a significant organized effort
to begin planning for a ballot measure seeking a constitutional amendment, which may seek to
redirect "spillover" funding from sales tax on motor fuel to flow directly through Proposition 42
to the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), local streets and roads and transit
programs. These options are presently being discussed for action by MTC, CTA and the new
transit/environmental coalition organized to secure transit funding so important new
environmental legislation can be implemented.

(3) Greenhouse Gas/ Land Use issues . California now has two of the most historic, innovative
and strict environmental laws in the nation to combat greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions.
Unveiled last December by the California Air Resources Board, the "Scoping Plan" for AB 32
(passed in 2006) will implement a sweeping climate change strategy for the state. SB 375 passed
last year and will require regional transportation planning agencies to develop "sustainable
community strategies" to help limit greenhouse gas emissions. SB 375 also provides incentives
for local governments to incorporate these strategies into the transportation elements of their
general land use plans.

The BART Board supported SB 375 and worked with the author (now Sen. Pro Tempore
Steinberg) to make the bill more amenable to BART Transit Oriented Development (TOD)
needs. Senator Steinberg and the Governor have said that follow-up legislation may occur this
year to fine-tune SB 375. BART should be a part of that discussion because such efforts may
assure fewer hurdles to TOD development in the Bay Area.

BART has also been an active participant in helping to develop the Scoping Plan for AB 32
(directly and through CTA), and continuing our participation in any implementation effort may
assure greater opportunities for transit funding. The Scoping Plan identifies several measures
including a cap-and-trade system to reduce emissions.

(4) Address Specific BART issues . BART should work with its Bay Area Delegation, staff and
the 34 new legislators in the state capitol to build key relationships and articulate specific BART
needs as they arise, including:

• Responding to and working with state legislators who have introduced bills to address
various aspects of the incident that took place at the Fruitvale Station on New Year's Day.
Bills may be introduced to require a public review mechanism and to mandate specific
training requirements for BART Police.

• Reintroducing AB 1221 (Ma), which passed the legislature last year but was vetoed by the

Governor. In addition to expanding the definition of a transit village plan to 1/2 mile, AB
1221 would have established certain requirements through the Infrastructure Financing
District Act when seeking bond financing for the plan. A similar bill will again be

sponsored by BART in order to enhance TOD local financing.

BART 2009 Advocacy Programs 2



• Supporting legislation which could establish local fee-based revenue streams for transit. Last
year BART supported a variety of bills which would have helped finance local programs to
combat GHG emissions and support greater transit access. There will again be a variety of
such bills this year, including one sponsored by MTC.

• Supporting legislative and administrative efforts which assist development of the CA High
Speed Rail system, and connectivity of regional transit to that system.

• Supporting legislation which enhances transit access , including greater pedestrian and bicycle
options.

Proposed Federal Advocacy Program for BART

(1) Pursue BART Priorities Through Federal Stimulus and Reauthorization Process.
The 111th Congress has begun in the context of a national recession, a financial crisis, and
transportation authorization legislation that is expiring. Therefore, the options for funding
transit are unknown at best. There may be positive funding opportunities for BART resulting
from "economic recovery" (stimulus) legislation, or longer-term efforts which will need to be
outlined and pushed in a contentious Reauthorization effort -- which may take years to resolve.
Some of these actions to be taken by BART may include:

• Working to secure a long-term funding commitment for nearly 700 new BART cars in any
stimulus and/or Reauthorization effort;

• Organizing and submitting BART project candidates for possible "Ready to Go" stimulus
funding in year-one and year-two of any economic recovery effort;

• Working with other "Old Rail" systems from around the country to direct greater funding for
metropolitan rails systems (capital and core capacity) through Reauthorization; and

• Supporting efforts which assist transit access goals -- including enhancement of bicycle and
pedestrian projects.

(2) Seek increased funding sources for security needs. With a long list of security needs left
unfunded, BART must work with Congressional leadership and the new Administration to assist
the open transit systems most at risk of terrorist attacks. This would include pursuing greater
funding through Homeland Security programs and appropriations and more flexible ways to
spend that funding.

(3) Monitor and Respond to Climate Change Legislation . Transit can play a vital role in
reducing GHG emissions and fulfilling the goals of a federal climate change bill. President
Obama has signaled his preference for a cap-and-trade program over a carbon tax approach to the
GHG problem, and it appears likely that Congress will favor an approach that involves

BART 2009 AdvocacyPrograms 3



auctioning emission credits and "investing" the proceeds in programs to reduce GHG emissions.
BART should be an advocate for greater investment in transit as a means to reach the specified
public goals for reducing GHG emissions.

(4) Work to Have New Administration Support Public Transit . With increased Democratic
majorities in the House and Senate, the new Obama Administration has the opportunity to
provide strong leadership with the Congress on key issues involving public transit. This includes
economic stimulus and climate change legislation, transit reauthorization and other legislative
initiatives. BART's federal advocacy team would in addition seek to build this support at the
U.S. Department of Transportation, the EPA, the Department of Energy and within the White
House.

(5) Pursue support for BART's seismic retrofit efforts. BART has been successful in
obtaining small amounts of funding to assist its seismic retrofit goals. While recent news
indicates that the costs of retrofitting the Transbay Tube will be lower than expected, additional
funds would help with plans for a wider application of necessary seismic work. This may require
working to pass authorization or appropriations legislation to further this goal in the new
Congress.

(6) Address Specific BART issues.

• If necessary, continue efforts with other transit agencies to resolve SILO/LILO transaction
problems which could result in $40 million in costs to BART if AIG's bond rating declines.
This may require administrative action through the Department of Treasury or corrective
legislation.

• Prepare and coordinate BART' s participation at annual American Public Transit Association
(APTA) March Legislative conference.

• Monitor federal efforts that could impact CA High Speed Rail project ( i.e. possible support
for Senator John Kerry' s "High Speed Rail for America Act.")

• Continue support for legislation and/or Administration support for tax or employee incentives
to assist transit ridership.

• Work to assure continued federal financial support (FTA) for the Oakland Airport Connector
(OAC).

• Build greater federal support for efforts to move transit toward applications which increase
energy efficiency.

FISCAL IMPACT:

N/A.

BART 2009 AdvocacyPrograms 4



ALTERNATIVE:

Decline to adopt the proposed legislative program or make changes/additions as appropriate.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board approves the following two motions:

MOTION:

1). The Board approves the described components of a BART state advocacy program.

2). The Board also approves the described components of a BART federal advocacy program.

BART 2009 AdvocacyPrograms 5



SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM : General Manager

DATE: February 6, 2009

SUBJECT: 2009 Proposed Federal Economic Stimulus Program
PPAAL Committee - February 12, 2009 - For Information

As you are aware, Congress is in the process of drafting legislation to implement President Obama's
widely discussed economic stimulus plan. On January 29, the House passed an $819 billion version
of the bill and, as of this writing, the Senate is debating amendments to its version. Despite some
significant policy differences in the Senate over the scope, direction and funding contained in the
bill, the final version is expected to include new funding for transportation. While the details and
funding levels of the transportation element are not yet known, the legislation could become law as
early as mid-February.

Concurrent with the Federal process, MTC is hastily developing policy criteria for the allocation of
the bulk of transit funds, and has conducted an accelerated Request for Projects to identify and
prioritize needed maintenance and rehabilitation projects which meet anticipated stimulus eligibility
criteria. BART staff responded to this request by convening meetings of our internal stakeholders
and assessing our most critical reinvestment needs that meet the "ready to go" requirement and other
anticipated program criteria. The staff level submittal included funding increments for an assortment
of "ready to go" maintenance and rehabilitation projects such as Phase I of the Rail Vehicle
Replacement Program, the Pleasant Hill Crossover Project, 480v Station Power Switchgear
Replacement, and the Balboa Walkway and New Westside Entrance Project, among others.
Separately, MTC has proposed to reserve a portion of available transit funds to contribute to "ready
to go" Resolution 3434 expansion projects, and has included BART's Oakland Airport Connector as
a potential project within this category. Discussions between MTC and regional operators on the
program-wide impacts of this proposal are ongoing.

Staff will be presenting a more detailed update , including the latest information on the status of the
bill and the MTC project selection process, to the PPAAL Committee on February 12. To help put
this report in context , attached as background are several pieces of information on the subject
legislation , MTC's policy and allocation proposals , and BART's staff submittals to MTC.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information prior to the 2/12 PPAAL
report.

cc: Board Appointed Officers
Deputy General Manager
Executive Staff



CAPITOL CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
MEETING OF THE CAPITOL CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD
Wednesday February 18, 2009
10 a.m.
City Council Chambers
Suisun City Hall
701 Civic Center Blvd., Suisun City, CA
(see attached map)

DRAFT AGENDA
1. Call to Order

II. Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

III. Report of the Chair

IV. Minutes of November 19, 2008 Meeting Action

V. Consent Calendar [None]

VI. Action and Discussion Items (Executive Director)
1. Business Plan Update (FY 2009-10 - FY 2010-11) Action *
2. Governor's Proposed FY 2009-10 Budget/Legislative Matters Action
3. Update - FY 09 Federal Intercity Rail Capital Grant Opportunities Discussion
4. Results of December 2008 On Board Surveys Discussion
5. Managing Director's Report (Status of Service Performance) Info
6. Work Completed

a. Annual Performance Report (FY 08) Info
b. CCJPA FY 08 Independent Audit Info
c. Marketing Activities (November 2008 - February 2009) Info

7. Work in Progress
a. Proposition 113 Allocations (FY 08 and FY 09) Info
b. Proposition IA (California High Speed Train System) Connectivity Projects/Funds Info
c. Purchase of UPRR Oakland Subdivision Right-of-Way for Dumbarton Rail Project Info
d. Relocation of Fremont/Cisco A's Ballpark Village Info
e. Upcoming Marketing Activities Info

VII. Board Member Reports

VIII. Public Comment

IX. Adjournment . Next Meeting Date : 10:00 a .m., April 15 , 2009 at City Council Chambers , Suisun City
Hall, 701 Civic Center Blvd ., City of Suisun City, CA

Notes:

Members of the public may address the Board regarding any item on this agenda. Please complete a "Request to Address the Board" form (available at the

entrance of the Boardroom and at a teleconference location, if applicable) and hand it to the Secretary or designated staff member before the item is considered

by the Board. If you wish to discuss a matter that is not on the agenda during a regular meeting, you may do so under Public Comment. Speakers are limited to

three (3) minutes for any item or matter. The CCJPA Board reserves the right to take action on any agenda item.

Consent calendar items are considered routine and will be enacted, approved or adopted by one motion unless a request for discussion or explanation is
received from a CCJPA Board Director or from a member of the audience.

* Approval of the business plan requires an affirmative vote of at least two-thirds ( 11) of the appointed members.

The CCJPA Board provides services/accommodations upon request to persons with disabilities who wish to address Board matters. A request must be
made within one and five days in advance of a Board meeting, depending on the service requested . Call (510) 464-6085 for information.


	page 1
	page 2
	page 3
	page 4
	page 5
	page 6
	page 7
	page 8
	page 9
	page 10
	page 11
	page 12
	page 13
	page 14
	page 15
	page 16
	page 17
	page 18
	page 19
	page 20
	page 21
	page 22
	page 23
	page 24
	page 25
	page 26
	page 27
	page 28
	page 29
	page 30
	page 31
	page 32
	page 33
	page 34
	page 35
	page 36
	page 37
	page 38
	page 39
	page 40
	page 41
	page 42
	page 43
	page 44
	page 45
	page 46
	page 47
	page 48
	page 49
	page 50
	page 51
	page 52
	page 53
	page 54
	page 55




I a M%o• I n upaOTe Memo on Stimulus


METROPOLITAN


TRANSPORTATION


COMMISSION


Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter


101 Eighth Street


Oakland, CA 946074700


TEL 510.817.5700


TDD/ rv 510.817 5769


FAX 510.817.5848


E-MAIL info@mtc. ca.gov


WEB ww.wr.mtc. ca.gov


Memorandum


TO: Programming and Allocations Committee DATE: February 6, 2009


FR: Executive Director


RE: American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009: Regional Program Priorities


Background
Working in partnership with President Obama, Congress is developing an $800-$900 billion
economic recovery package calling for massive new spending as well as tax cuts. The recovery
package is still very dynamic, and staff is closely monitoring changes as they are proposed. By way
of background, the House has approved its version of the American Recovery and Reinvestment
Plan (ARRA). The Senate Appropriations Committee has approved a version of the recovery plan
and it is currently being taken up by the full Senate. Attachment A provides a side-by-side
comparison of the two proposals - as they stand today. As you can see, the two proposals have
many commonalities and differences in terms of transportation provisions, and ultimately will have
to be merged into one policy through a conference committee.


Under the two proposals, the U.S. Department of Transportation is slated to receive on the order of
$46 - 47 billion , or 5-6% of the overall economic recovery package . The current schedule calls for
Congress to pass the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 by mid-February, in
advance of the President 's Day recess.


How Much Will the Bay Area Receive?
The infusion of federal funds for infrastructure is definitely welcome news. Under the two
proposals, the Bay Area is slated to directly receive between $140 million and $200 million through
the sub-allocation of STP funds from FHWA and on the order of $320 million to $500 million
through the FTA programs.


In addition, projects in the region would likely receive a substantial portion of the remaining $1.7
billion to $2 billion in FHWA funds that would flow to the state of California directly.. The
California Transportation Commission and Caltrans are currently in discussion about their priorities
for these state funds. Under state law, the funds would either flow to the SHOPP for highway
rehabilitation or the STIP for expansion projects.


California also would receive roughly $125 million in STP Transportation Enhancements funds -
the Bay Area share would be roughly $23 million. Further, there are several categories of other
transportation funds - such as the Competitive Discretionary Program, High Speed Rail, Intercity
Rail, FTA Capital Investment Grants, Alternative Fuels, Transportation Electrification, and Public
Lands - where Bay Area projects could compete nationally for funding.







Memo to Programming & Allocations Committee - ARRA of 2009
February 11, 2009
Page 2


Project Delivery Requirements
The ARRA is meant to jumpstart the economy and as such includes provisions to ensure timely
expenditure of funds. The table below summarizes the currently proposed `use it or lose it' rules.


Type of Funds House Approved Senate Proposal
STP Sub-allocated Funds • 50% of Funds: Obligation n Obligation within 1 year of


within 75 days enactment (February 2010)
• Remaining Funds:


Obligation by June 2010
FTA Formula Funds n 50% of Funds: Obligation n 50% of Funds: Obligation


within 90 days within 180 days
• Remaining Funds: Award n Remaining Funds:


within 2 years (February Obligation within 1 year of
2011) or 21 months of grant enactment (February 2010)
award, whichever is later


MTC Guiding Principles
The economic recovery plan now in development in Washington is largely consistent with a set of
guiding principles adopted by MTC In December 2008, included as Attachment B. Mirroring
concepts in MTC's principles, both recovery and reinvestment bill proposals call for distributing
short-term funding by existing statutory formulas rather than via project earmarking, although by
somewhat different formulas and with different specific timelines and requirements for expenditure.


Short-term recovery funding likely will focus on system preservation activities that can be
commenced and completed quickly, such as road resurfacing, bridge repair and bus replacements.
MTC's principles also call for a second tier of "longer-term 'game-changing' investment strategies
that can jump start a new direction for federal transportation in the 21st century" - particularly in
the realms of climate protection and energy security.


Recommended Proposal
To put this much-needed funding capacity to best use, staff is recommending an approach that
complements several regional initiatives already underway as well as the priorities established in the
region's long-range plan and the recently adopted Economic Recovery principles. The proposal is
also mindful of the aggressive project delivery requirements. The rules say, "Use it or lose it," and
the Bay Area's strong track record of project delivery will be critical to helping the ailing economy,
keeping the federal money in the region and potentially capturing additional dollars.


The proposal takes a four-pronged approach to investing the roughly $460-$700 million in regional
dollars expected through the ARRA, as summarized below. Based on federal estimates that $1
billion in infrastructure investment creates or saves 27,000 jobs, the Bay Area transportation
proposal could translate into 12,500 to 19,000 jobs.


1. Focus Investments on Quick-Hitter System Preservation Projects : Staff is
recommending investment of roughly $270 - $510 million of the funds on system
preservation projects. This translates into roughly $175 - $355 million to transit for system
reinvestment and roughly $100 $160 million for local streets and road reinvestment. The







Memo to Programming & Allocations Committee - ARRA of 2009


February 11, 2009
Page 3


funding ranges reflect the different investment levels in the House and Senate bills. In
addition to tackling much needed road work, many of the priority projects proposed by the
counties include bicycle and pedestrian repairs and improvements. Further, the investments
now could pave the way for a strengthened regional policy for priority development areas -
linking transportation investments with land use goals - in the new authorization.


2. Make Strategic Investments that Support New Economy : Staff is also recommending
investing nearly $190 million of the economic recovery funds to support longer-term
infrastructure projects that will lay the groundwork for enhanced mobility in the Bay Area
and broader national goals such as climate protection and energy security. In this vein, staff
is recommending that funding be directed to two regional expansion projects - the Transbay
Terminal Train Box construction and the BART Oakland Airport Connector - projects that
will help complete train to plane connections as well as set the foundation, quite literally, for
the California High Speed Rail terminus in San Francisco. Similarly, staff is recommending
that initial investments be made toward a High Occupancy Toll Network (HOT) and
improved freeway management systems, dubbed the Freeway Performance Initiative.


3. Reinforce Commitments to Regional Initiatives and Priorities : The proposed program of
projects continues to advance and reinforce regional commitments and project priorities
such as system preservation, the Resolution 3434 Regional Transit Expansion Program, the
Freeway Performance Initiative, HOT lane projects, and critical safety improvements. In
particular, we propose to continue past practice of investing federal `bonus' funds in safety
projects that serve multi-county travel corridors, which often do not fit neatly into county
plans. Specifically, staff proposes to fund a first phase of the Vasco Road Safety project in
Contra Costa County, and seek final federal funding contributions toward the Doyle Drive
Safety project in San Francisco.


4. Ensure Regional Success in Project Delivery : There is still fluidity in actual project
delivery deadlines, but one thing is certain - these federal funds need to be put to work
quickly. Staff is proposing to over-program rehabilitation and maintenance projects to
ensure that there are shelf-ready projects should there be obstacles in delivering the larger
projects and/or for system reinvestment projects. The region will establish deadlines in
advance of the federal deadlines - one set for the quick-hitters and a secondary milestone for
the larger more complex projects that are expected to take longer for delivery.







Memo to Programming & Allocations Committee - ARRA of 2009
February 11, 2009
Page 4


In summary, the breakdown of the funding proposal is summarized below for expected regional
Surface Transportation Program and Federal Transit Administration funds:


All Dollars in Millions


Program Funding Focus Area Project Name Proposed


Range Regional
Investment


Transit $320- $500 System Transit Rehabilitation $175-$355
FTA 5307/ Preservation
5309 Train to Oakland Airport $70


Plane Connector


High Speed Transbay Terminal (TBT) $75
Rail Box


Subtotal: $320 - $500


Surface $140 - $200 System Local Road Rehabilitation $97-$157
Transp. Preservation
Program Safety Vasco Road Safety Imps - $10


CC County
Smart Alameda I-580 HOT Lane $9
Highways
Smart SR 237-I-880 HOT $5
Highways Express Connector
Smart Freeway Performance $19
Highways Initiative - Ramp Meters


Subtotal: $140 -$200
Total: $460 - $700


Proposed Program and Project Detail
Additional detail is provided about the programs and projects below, grouped as follows:


1. System Preservation
2. Transit Expansion - New Economy
3. Safety Projects
4. Smart Highways


1. System Preservation
As noted in the proposal above, the majority of the funding is proposed for system reinvestment and
preservation. To that point, staff has been working closely with the transit operators, Congestion
Management Agencies, and Public Works Directors to compile lists of ready-to-go, priority project
candidates.


Staff issued a preliminary request for transit rehabilitation/maintenance and streets and road
rehabilitation and maintenance projects on January 20`h. While there is still fluidity in the funding
amounts and specific program requirements, MTC issued county fund targets of $140 million to be
used to develop projects list for streets and road projects and $420 million to be used to develop
ready-to-go transit rehabilitation/maintenance projects. These amounts will help prepare the region







Memo to Programming & Allocations Committee - ARRA of 2009
February 11, 2009
Page 5


to react quickly, with a goal of investing $270 million to $510 million of the economic recovery
funds into ready-to-go rehabilitation/maintenance projects, as well as potentially serve to provide a
bench of ready-to-go projects should some projects fail to meet deadlines.


The request used existing regional distribution formulas by county and transit operator. These
distribution formulas take into account the ridership and system characteristics for transit - thereby
providing funding to systems in proportion to passengers carried and service operated. Similarly,
for local streets and roads, counties were provided funding targets based on a formula that takes into
account population, lane mileage, needs, and performance. Attachments C and D identify the Local
Street and Road priorities and Transit priority projects, respectively. The tables below summarize
the rehabilitation funding requests by county and transit operator. Note that this may be the amount
programmed while only a portion of the projects may be able to move forward - and therefore be
proposed for immediate inclusion into the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) - depending
on the final Federal funding level and region-wide project delivery success.


Dollars in Millions
Coin


Alameda


LS&R
% Share


20.2%


$140.0


$28.3
Contra Costa 14.6% $20.5


Marin 3.9% $5.5
Napa 2.6% $3.7
San Francisco 9.3% $13.0


San Mateo 9.0% $12.6
Santa Clara 21.7% $30.4
Solano 8 .0% $11.2
Sonoma 10 .6% $14.8


Dollars in Millions
Transit Operator


AC Transit


%


9.5%


$420.0


$ 40.1
BART 24.2% $ 101.8
Caltrain 3.8% $ 16.1
GGBHTD 3.5% $ 14.7
SFMTA 24.9% $ 104.8
SamTrans 2.9% $ 12.3
VTA 17.5% $ 73.5
Large Operators 86% $ 363.3
Other Operators 14% $ 56.7


The types of projects prioritized by the transit operators and counties for system reinvestment are
summarized in the pie charts below. As shown, the bulk of the funding is proposed for vehicle and
street replacement and rehabilitation.







Memo to Programming & Allocations Committee - ARRA of 2009


February 11, 2009
Page 6


ARRA Proposed Transit Rehabilitation
Projects by Category


Other
15%


ARRA Proposed Street and Road Projects by Category


Bike/Ped Improvements
2%


LS&R Rehab with
Bike/Ped Elements


41%


LS&R Rehabilitation
57%


2. Transit Expansion - New Economy
As noted above, staff is recommending directing American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
funding to two projects that we believe signify a new direction for energy security and climate
change: 1) the Transbay Terminal Train Box and 2) the Oakland Airport Connector project. These
projects are both included in MTC's Resolution 3434 program and are not fully funded based on the
last year's Strategic Planning effort.


Signalization
0.4%


Transbay Transit Center Train Box: For the Transbay Terminal, Phase 1 is fully funded at roughly
$1.2 billion. Phase I constructs the Transbay Transit Center including the shoring walls for







Memo to Programming & Allocations Committee - ARRA of 2009


February 11, 2009
Page 7


eventual excavation for a train box to accommodate High Speed Rail and Caltrain. With the
passage of the High Speed Rail bonds in November 2008, there is an opportunity to advance the
excavation of the train box - both saving an estimated $100 million in overall construction project
cost and minimizing disruption in San Francisco by not having to return to excavate and instead
following a more traditional ground-up construction for the terminal. The total cost of the train box
is estimated at $390 million. A proposed funding plan that includes $75 million in regional FTA
funds and contributions from other funding partners, including the California High Speed Rail
Authority, is summarized below. This project would be subject to several conditions to ensure a
full funding plan and successful project delivery, as discussed in the next section.


Transbay Transit Center Train Box :


Proposed Funding Plan
Amount
(in $millions)


Estimated Cost 390


Potential Funding Sources


CA High Speed Rail Bonds 195


TJPA Mello Roos 50


San Mateo Sales Tax 20


ARRA - MTC Discretionary 75


ARRA - DOT - Nat./HSR 50


Total Potential Funding 390


Oakland Airport Connector: The BART Oakland Airport Connector (OAC) project is another
Resolution 3434 project with a funding shortfall. The project is ready-to-go but has been unable to
secure the public funding or successfully negotiate a public private partnership procurement
agreement. There have been many external factors - including decreasing passenger projections for
the Oakland Airport and reduced availability of private capital in the financial markets - that have
made it challenging to complete the public private partnership. Given that the ARRA funds provide
an opportunity to complete this important rail to airport connection, staff is recommending that the
region contribute $70 million toward this roughly $530 million project. This regional contribution
would be conditioned on the ability of BART to secure the other funding commitments identified in


the proposed funding plan.
BART Oakland Airport Connector Amount


(in $millions)


Estimated Cost 529


Subtotal Existing Public Funding 288


Potential Additional Funding 241


Savings from Doolittle Flyover 30


MTC Additional Tolls/SLPP (est.) 20


Savings from Tube Seismic Project 50


ARRA - MTC Discretionary 70


BART contribution - HSR Connecting Operator/TIFIA/Private Financing 71







Memo to Programming & Allocations Committee - ARRA of 2009
February 11, 2009
Page 8


3. Safety Projects
MTC is proposing roughly $10 million in funding toward a key safety project that serves residents
in Alameda and Contra Costa counties, the Vasco Road safety project. Between 1996 and 2007,
there were 351 collisions, including 136 injury collisions and 7 fatal collisions along the roadway
located along the Contra Costa and Alameda county border. Community safety concerns sparked
calls for improvements and led to the passage of Assembly Bill 15, which directed MTC and CCTA
to report to the Legislature with recommendations to expedite approval and facilitate funding of the
construction and maintenance of a median barrier on Vasco Road. As a result of the study and
subsequent preliminary engineering, a first phase safety project has been identified that would
construct a 1-mile concrete barrier and create a 5.5 mile continuous passing lane. The regional
investment combined with an $8 million local contribution would build the first phase of this
important safety project.


4. Smart Highways
MTC is also proposing to direct $33 million to improvements leading to a more technologically
advanced highway system. In particular, $19 million would jumpstart Freeway Performance
Initiative projects in Santa Clara and San Mateo Counties. These projects will outfit freeways with
intelligent transportation system technologies to squeeze maximum efficiency out of the existing
highway system. Another $14 million would support early investment in HOT infrastructure along
Interstate 580 in Alameda County and at the 1-880 and SR237 express connector in Santa Clara
County.


Conditions to Ensure Successful Project Delivery
To ensure dollars in the Bay Area are put to work fast and are expended responsibly, MTC is
establishing several conditions that fall into the following broad categories:


Project Policy and Funding Commitments: For the proposed transit expansion, highway
improvements, and safety project investments, there are some specific commitments in terms of
funding and policy agreements that must be met prior to the projects being amended into the TIP.
Therefore, we would propose that the projects meet these conditions within the next two months. In
the meantime, the projects, which include the Transbay Train Box, Oakland Airport Connector,
Vasco Road, Freeway Performance Initiative, and HOT projects, would be included in the program
conditionally. Attachment E details the proposed project-specific conditions.


Project Delivery and Award Deadlines: As noted earlier, projects also must meet all requirements
as set forth by the federal-aid process despite the very aggressive deadlines, as the legislation
provides no streamlining mechanisms or regulatory relief. Specifically, the bills' timely use of
funds provisions require obligation from 75 days to 180 days for 50 percent of the funding. To
poise the region for no loss of funding, staff proposes to require a regional obligation deadline in
advance of the federal deadlines. Generally, for quick-hitting STP and FTA funded projects, MTC
would require obligation or grant award within 60 days to 120 days, depending on the requirement
of the enacted federal bill, and contract award within 180 days to one year. For the second tier of
longer lead time projects, MTC will expect obligation within 300 days and award within six months
after obligation. Attachment F outlines proposed project delivery and award deadlines.







Memo to Programming & Allocations Committee - ARRA of 2009
February 11, 2009
Page 9


Regional Advocacy for State and Federal Discretionary Funding
As noted at the outset, the region can expect to receive additional funding through the state and
federal discretionary categories of the ARRA. Staying with the themes above and complementing
several of the funding packages, staff has identified some preliminary program areas and projects
for regional advocacy support that may align well with potential discretionary funding pots.
Examples include the following; a complete list is included as Table 1.


â State Discretionary
o STIP: Continuation of Proposition lB Projects
o Transportation Enhancements: Streetscapes and Bike/Pedestrian Projects
o SHOPP: Doyle Drive - final federal funding increment
o FTA Section 5311 - Caltrans is initiating a call for projects for this program. Staff


will likely ask the Commission to review a list of proposed projects for this $2
million funding pot to serve non-urbanized transit needs by the end of the month.


â Federal Discretionary
o High Speed Rail: Transbay Transit Center Train Box - match to regional


contribution
o Public Lands: Doyle Drive - final federal funding increment
o Diesel Emissions Reduction Program: Port of Oakland Truck Retrofits
o. Ferryboat/Facilities: WETA South San Francisco Terminal and Vessels
o Transportation Electrification: Advance design for Caltrain Electrification


Looking Forward to Authorization
The final principle included in the Commission's Economic Recovery Program (Attachment B)
asks that Congress look forward following the economic recovery to the next authorization. In that
vein, staff would like to highlight that a significant challenge and opportunity raised in
Transportation 2035 is alignment of "focused growth" land use principles and actual transportation
investments.


For those cities and counties that commit to more sustainable development patterns that seek to
minimize vehicle trips, increased housing and employment densities bring with them increased
demand for supporting infrastructure . During the Transportation 2035 planning process, the
Commission was reluctant to target streets and roads rehabilitation investment for Priority
Development Area (PDA) from specific identified funds in the Plan's overall $226 billion total.
However, the concept of "new" money being so targeted generated more support . Clearly, the
ARRA funds are such a new fund source, but the rapid turn -around to adopt the program , coupled
with the "timely use of funds" deadlines , hinder its direct linkage to such incentives.


However, the opportunity to connect our Focused growth and Climate Change objectives to funding
"on the street" can be achieved by anticipating a like amount of transportation investment in the
upcoming new federal Authorization. Staff therefore proposes the following for the Commission's
consideration:







Memo to Programming & Allocations Committee - ARRA of 2009
February 11, 2009
Page 10


• Identify and escrow a portion of the new STP (or equivalent ) funding coming with
Authorization that would be dedicated priority funding for Priority Development Areas.
Because of its clear linkage directly to cities and counties with land use authority, local
street and road investment falls squarely in this camp . Transportation for Livable


Communities (TLC), transit and bike/pedestrian funding might also be deployed as PDA


incentives as well.


• Direct staff to begin developing a PDA priority investment strategy in advance of a
completed Authorization, in order to guide the first cycle of programming under the new
federal law.


Next Steps
Below are a number of key milestones for the implementation of the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009 projects in the MTC region.


• February 6: Partnership Board meeting
• February 10: MTC Joint Advisors meeting
• February 11: Programming and Allocations Committee review of regional


programming proposal
• Mid-February : ' Targeted enactment of the ARRA by Congress
• February 25: Commission approval of ARRA program and accompanying TIP


amendment


After receiving input from the Partnership Board and the MTC Joint Advisors and based on new
information that may be available on the federal bill, staff plans to distribute a proposed program of
projects and companion amendment to the Transportation Improvement Program, MTC Resolution
Nos. 3875 and 3885, at the February 11th Programming and Allocations Committee meeting.


3


J:\COMMITTE\Partnership\BOARD\2009 Partnership Board\0l_PartnershipBoard_Feb2009\Federal Stimulus Proposal.doc







Table 1
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009


San Francisco Bay Area Strategy
February 6, 2009


(Amounts in $ Milllions)


Authority Program House Senate Focus Area Pro ject Name


Proposed
Regional


Investment SubTotal
Reg ional Discretion
MTC Transit


FTA 5307 / 5309
$500 $320 System Preservation


Train to Plane


Expansion


Transit Rehabilitation


Oakland Airport Connector


Transbay Terminal TBT Box


$175 - 355


$70


$75


$175 - 355


$145
MTC Surface Transp. Program $140 $200 System Preservaton


Safety


Smart Highways


Smart Highways


Smart Highways


Local Road Rehabilitation


Vasco Road Safety Imps - CC County


Alameda 1-580 HOT Lane


SR 237-1-880 HOT Express Connector


Freeway Performance Initiative


$97 - 157


$10


$9


$5


$19


$97 - 157


33
Subtotal - Reional $640 $520 $460-700
State Discretion


Caltrans State Transporation
Improvement Program


$1,700 $1,200 Prop 113 Backfill
Prop 16 Backfill
Prop 113 Backfill
Prop 1B Backfill
Prop 113 Backfill
Prop 113 Backfill


Alameda 1-580 EB HOV Segment 2
Alameda 1-580 Isabel Interchange
ALA/CC SR 24 Caldecott Tunnel
Marin 1-580/US 101 Connector
Solano 1-80 HOV Lanes
Sonoma US-101 HOV (Central)


$45
$68


$175
$15


$4
$43 350


Caltrans SHOPP $300 $300 Safety Doyle Drive $50 $50
Caltrans/MTC Trans p. Enhancements $125 $0 Livable Communities Streetsca s & Bike Ped Projects $23 $23
Caltrans Rural Transit FTA 5311) $27 $37 System Preservation Transit Rehabilitation $2 $2
Subtotal - State $2, 152 1,537 $425
Federal Discretion
DOT NSTP - Competitve Program $0 $5,500 TBD TBD
DOT HSR $0 $2,500 Expansion Transbay Terminal TBT Box $50 $50
DOT New Starts $1,000 $0 Expansion Muni Central Subway $20 $20
DOT Ferry Boat/Facilities $0 $60 Expansion WETA SSF Terminal and Vessels $20 $20
DOT Intercity Rail $300 $250 System Efficiency


System Efficiency
Caltrain Grade Seps: Tilton-Poplar
Ca itols Caltrain Diridon Station


$15
$24 $39


DOT Public Lands $250 $100 Safety Doyle Drive $40 $40
NPS Park Roads $1,700 $800 Park Access Muir Woods/Manzanita Park and Ride $5 $5
EPA Diesel Emission Reduction Act $300 $300 Climate Protection Port of Oakland Truck Retrofit $10 $10
DOE Transportation Electrification $200 $200 Climate Protection Caltrain Electrification $20 $20
Subtotal - Federal $3,750 $9,710 $204
T'otal'" . , $1,082 - 1,329 ,
J:\PROJECT\Funding\SAFETEA\Economlc Stimulus Package\Scenairo Analysis Tables and Figures\[MTC Regional Strategy.xls]Recovery Options 02-05-09







Attachment A


Side-by-Side Comparison of Estimated House and Senate Economic Recovery Proposals
(Dollars in millions)


National
Program House Senate
Total 819,000 920
Tax Cut Share 33% 40%
US DOT Share 5.6% 4.9%
Highway 30,000 27,060


Share Suballocated 25.0% 40.0%
Ferry Boats and Terminal Facilities - 60
Park Roads and Parkways 250 100


Transit 12,000 8,400
5307/5311 Formula 7,500 6,804
New Starts 2,500 -
5309 Fixed Guideway Formula 2,000 -
Growing/High Density States - 1,596


Competitive Discretionary Program - 5,500
High Speed Rail - 2,000
Intercity Rail Grants 300 250
Amtrak 800 850
Aviation 3,000 1,300
National Park Service Roads 1,700 800
Alternative Fuels* 400 350
Transportation Electrification* 200 200
Diesel Emission Reduction** 300 300,
National Transportation Total $ 48,700 $ 47,010


State Discretionary Funds
Program House Senate
Highway Funds for STIP or SHOPP 2,000 1,620
Transportation Enhancement 125 -
Transit 5311 Formula 27 37
State Total 2,152 1,657


Bay Area Formula Funds
Program House Senate
Surface Transportation Program (STP) 140 200
Transit 508 320


5307 Formula 348 300
5340 Formula 18
5309 Formula 158 -
5311 Formula 2 2


Bay Area Total 648 , 520


* Funded by Department of Energy
** Funded by U.S. EPA


Prepared by MTC Staff, Updated 2/6/09







Economic Recovery Program - Transportation Investment Principles


December 2008


L The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) supports a sustained effort
to renew the nation 's transportation infrastructure to benefit the United States
long after the current recession ends with investments that will endure for
generations.


2. Residents of the San Francisco Bay Area continue to rely every day on major
infrastructure projects built during the Great Depression, such as the Golden Gate
and San Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridges, Caldecott Tunnel, Berkeley Manna,
Alameda County Courthouse, and San Jose Civic Auditorium. These 1930's
investments helped make possible the unprecedented economic expansion that
followed for decades to come.


3. The Economic Recovery Program under consideration by President-Elect Obama
and the next Congress should have a dual focus: (a) short-term "quick hitter"
projects that can be put out to bid promptly and create jobs in the beleaguered


'construction industry; and (b) longer-term "game changing" investment strategies
that can jump start a new direction for federal transportation policy in the 21
Century.


4. The short-term stimulus funding likely will focus on system preservation
activities that can be commenced and completed quickly, such as road
resurfacing, bridge repair, and bus replacements . These funds should be subject
to "use it or lose it" requirements to ensure that money does not languish unspent.
There should also be maintenance of effort requirements to prevent state or local
project sponsors from substituting the stimulus funds for existing- revenue sources.


5. The short-term funding should be allocated to state and local government by
existing statutory formulas. Highway funds should be distributed according to the
Surface Transportation Program (STP) formula, which provides funds in an
equitable manner both to states and metropolitan areas. Public transit funds
should be allocated to existing designated recipients under the Section 5307 and
Section 5311 formula programs. There should be no project earmarking of any
funds in Washington DC.







ATTACHMENT C


American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009


Proposed Local Streets and Roads Rehabilitation Projects
DRAFT until February 25, 2009


Project Elements


ounty Sponsor roject Title


Rehab
Only


z4h


Rehab &
Bike/Ped


Bike/Ped
Only


Other ARRA Funding
Request


Alameda


ALA Alameda County Redwood Rd & Altamont Pass Rd Rehabilitation cab $2,131,000
ALA City of Alameda Fernside Blvd and Central Avenue pavement resurfacing eb $1,530,000
ALA Albany Solano Ave (West of San Pablo Avene) - Rehabilitation wk. $246,000
ALA Berkeley University Ave - San Pablo Ave to Sacramento St Rehab U # $1,900,000
ALA Dublin Dougherty Rd/Dublin Blvd/San Ramon Rd Rehabilitation $884,000


ALA Fremont Various streets pavement rehabilitation `.A db $4,683,000
ALA Hayward Various streets pavement rehabilitation ^eFb $2,387,000
ALA Livermore Various streets pavement rehabilitation ^efb $1,773,000
ALA Newark Various Streets Asphalt Concrete Overlay $1,152,000


ALA Oakland Oakland - Various Streets and Roads Rehabilitation # ct^b $6,964,000
ALA Piedmont Resurfacing and Curb Ramps # $126,000
ALA Pleasanton Overlay of Various City Streets $1,864,000


ALA San Leandro Aladdin Avenue & Washington Avenue Rehabilitation s3, e(7o $1,570,000
ALA Union City Various Arterials pavement rehabilitation ^ # «Hb $1,090,000


Alameda Total $28,300,000


Contra Costa


CC Contra Costa County Vasco Road Overlay - Segment 3, 4 & 5 bilk. $2,710,000
CC Antioch Hillcrest Pavement Rehabilitation bih. $1,580,000
CC Brentwood Various streets and roads rehabilitation and overlay IN $1,060,000
CC Clayton City of Clayton, 2009 Arterial Overlay Project $550,000
CC Concord Clayton Road Rehabilitation: Market to Oakland Avenue ho. $1,820,000
CC Danville Diablo Road/Green Valley Road Rehabilitation $960,000
CC El Cerrito Various streets and roads rehabilitation and overlay so. $670,000
CC Hercules San Pablo Avenue Pavement Rehabilitation $670,000
CC Lafayette Various streets and roads rehabilitation and overlay # $740,000
CC Martinez Various streets and roads rehabilitation and overlay Wh $840,000
CC Moraga Moraga Rd Pavement Resurfacing $600,000
CC Oakley Oakley Rd and Delta Rd Pavement Rehabilitation $800,000
CC Orinda Charles Hill /Honey Hill /Miner Roads Pavement Rehabilitation $690,000
CC Pinole San Pablo Ave Fem/Alvarez/Quinan Crosswalk Safety Imps $153,000
CC Pinole Appian Way Pavement Overlay Project W6 $477,000
CC Pittsburg Pittsburg Pavement Rehabilitation W6 $1,090,000
CC Pleasant Hill Contra Costa Boulevard Pavement Rehabilitation $830,000
CC Richmond Carlson Blvd Rehabilitation and Bike/Ped Imps $1,550,000
CC San Pablo San Pablo Avenue rehabilitation and overlay s^ # $690,000
CC San Ramon San Ramon Valley Blvd. Pavement Rehabilitation $1,100,000
CC Walnut Creek Civic Drive Rehabilitation - Arroyo Road to Walden Road $920,000


Contra Costa Total 20 500,000


Mann


MRN San Anselmo Pavement Rehabilitation Program - Various Locations $2,005,000
MRN Ross Street Resurfacing Project - Various Locations $1,130,000
MRN Tiburon Street Rehabilitation - Various Streets $1,015,000
MRN Mill Valley Streets Rehabilitation $320,000
MRN Corte Madera Sir Francis Drake Blvd Resurfacing $255,000
MRN Larkspur Street Resurfacing Project - Various Streets $225,000
MRN City of San Rafael Street Rehabilitation $195,000
MRN City of Novato Street Improvement Project $195,000
MRN Marin County Sir Francis Drake Resurfacing - June Court to Town Limits $160,000


Marin Total $5,500,0 00


Page 1 of 3







ATTACHMENT C


American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
Proposed Local Streets and Roads Rehabilitation Projects


DRAFT until February 25, 2009


Project Elements


Rehab Rehab & Bike/Ped
OtherOnly Bike/Ped ° Only


County Sponsor Project Title R
Napa


NAP City of American Canyon Various streets and roads rehabilitation d
NAP City of Calistoga Various streets and roads rehabilitation
NAP City of Napa Various streets and roads rehabilitation
NAP City of St. Helena Various streets and roads rehabilitation
NAP County of Napa Various streets and roads rehabilitation
NAP Town of Yountville Various streets and roads rehabilitation


Napa Total


San Francisco
SF 5F DPW Various Streets and Roads Rehabilitation


San Francisco Total


San Mateo


SM Atherton


SM Belmont


SM Brisbane


SM Burlingame


SM Colma


SM East Palo Alto


Roadway rehab in Atherton
Overlay of various streets in Belmont
Bayshore Blvd Overlay
Resurfacing Program in Burlingame
Serramonte Blvd Pavement Rehabilitation
Various Streets Maintenance & Rehabilitation 1166


SM County of San Mateo
SM Daly City
SM Foster City
SM Half Moon Bay
SM Hillsborough
SM Menlo Park


Resurfacing of Various Streets in San Mateo County
Street Resurfacing
Foster City Blvd Resurfacing
Main Street Rehabilitation
2009 Asphalt Overlay Project
Various Streets Pavement Rehabilitation sv .


SM Millbrae
SM Pacifica
SM Portola Valley
SM Redwood City
SM San Bruno
SM San Carlos
SM San Mateo
SM South San Francisco
SM Woodside


2009 Street Repair Project


Various Streets Pavement Rehabilitation


2008/2009 Street Resurfacing


2008-2009 Street Overlay Project


Various Roadway overlays


Pedestrain and Bicycle Improvements


Various Streets Pavement Rehabilitation


Various Streets Resurfacing


Canada Road Overlay lk
San Mateo Total


San
SCL
SCL


Clara
Campbell
Cupertino


Campbell: Citywide Arterial Surfacing Phase I
Road rehabilitation: Homestead Rd, Mary to DeAnza 'Ak


SCL
SCL
SCL
SCL
SCL


Gilroy
Los Altos
Los Altos Hills
Los Gatos
Milpitas


Gilroy: Citywide sidewalk rehabilitation
San Antonio Road Resurfacing
Moody Rd and Page Mill Rd Rehabilitation Project
Blossom Hill/University Intersection Signal Upgrade
S Park Victoria Dr Resurfacing h,


SCL
SCL
SCL
SCL


Monte Sereno
Morgan Hill
Mountain View
Palo Alto


Daves Avenue Rehabilitation
E. Dunne Ave. Resurfacing - Hwy. 101 to Butterfield
Mountain View: Citywide Street Resurfacing
San Antonio and Lytton Ave Rehabilitation ,


SCL Saniose Citywide street, sidewalk & signal rehabilitation 594.
SCL Santa Clara Santa Clara Citywide street resurfacing & signals 1111101.
SCL County of Santa Clara Montague Expressway Pavement Rehabilitation Phase 3 Nih
SCL County of Santa Clara Tully and White Roads Pavement Rehabilittation ,
SCL Saratoga Saratoga Ave Overlay & Rehabilitation ,
SCL Sunnyvale Wolfe Road Caltrain Overcrossing Rehabilitation


Santa Clara Total


: A


A


ARRA Funding
Request


$300,000


$100,000


$1,500,000
$150,000


$1,500,000
$50,000


$3,600,000


13 000 000
$ 13, 000,0 00


$237,000
$446,000
$126,000
$529,000
$126,000
$405,000


$1,660,000
$1,310,000


$423,000
$202,000
$377,000
$611,000
$367,000
$651,000
$188,000


$1,210,000
$634,000


$537,000


$1,485,000
$964,000
$212,000


$12,700,000


$669,000


$730,000


$638,000


$243,000


$304,000


x $608,000
$1,094,000


$91,000
$639,000


$821,000


$1,246,000
$14,592,000


$1,459,000


$3,625,000


$175,000
$821,000


$2,645,000
$30,400,000


Page 2 of 3







ATTACHMENT C


American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 1009


Proposed Local Streets and Roads Rehabilitation Projects


DRAFT until February 25, 2009


Project Elements


County Sponsor


Solaro


SOL Benicia


SOL Dixon


SOL Fairfield


SOL Solano County


SOL Suisun City


SOL Vacaville


SOL Vallejo


SOL Benicia


SOL Fairfield


SOL Suisun City


SOL Vacaville


SOL Vallejo


SOL Fairfield


SOL Suisun City


SOL Fairfield


SOL Vacaville


Solano Total


Sonoma


SON Sebastopol


SON Windsor


SON Sonoma County


SON Rohnert Park


SON Petaluma


SON Healdsburg


SON Cotati


SON Cloverdale


SON Santa Rosa


SON Sonoma


Sonoma Total


Total LS&R


Note:


Project Title


East 2nd Street Overlay


Street & Road Rehabilitation


Gateway Boulevard


Stimulus Overlay Project 2009


Suisun City: Sunset Avenue Road Rehabilitation


Peabody Road/Marshall Road Pedestrian Safety Imps


Downtown Streetscape


Columbus Parkway Overlay


E. Tabor Ave


Suisun City: Main Street Road Rehabilitation (Gap Closure)


2009 Asphalt Concrete Overlay Project


Street Overlay


Walters Rd


Suisun City: Main Street Road Rehabilitation


Suisun Valley Road


2009 Slurry Seal Project


Various Streets Overlay


Windsor/Shilo Road pavement resurfacing


Roadway and Bridge Surface Preservation Program


Preventative Maintenance Treatments
Various Streets Rehabilitation


Healdsburg Pavement Rehab


Old Redwood Highway Rehabilitation - South (Seg 1)


Overlay Various Streets


Various Streets Overlay


Heather Lane & Vicinity Street Rehabilitiation


A
A


Other ARRA Funding
Request


$200,000


$300,000


$900,000


$1,800,000


$540,000


$160,000


$1,500,000


$200,000


$900,000


$200,000


$1,430,000


$1,020,000


$420,000


$500,000


$750,000


$380,000


11 2 00000


$500,000


$607,000


$5,885,000


$857,000


$1,292,000


$500,000


$500,000


$500,000


$3,659,000


$500,000


$14,800,000


$140,000,000


This is a preliminary list of submitted potential local streets and roads projects. Final approved list subject to change depending upon final funding
amounts, eligibility and deliverability . Expanded descriptions defined at time of programming into federal Transportation Improvement Program.
Bike/Ped elements are currently being identified , and therefore the Bike/Ped Elements represent a partial listing.


Rehab Rehab & Bike/Ped
Only Bike/Ped Only


Page 3 of 3







American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
Proposed Transit System Preservation Projects


DRAFT until Feb. 25


Responsible Agency Project Description ARRA Request


Agency
Subtotal/Target


AC Transit Preventive Maintenance $ 40,100,000 $ 40,100,000


BART Rail Vehicle/Fleet Replacement $ 50,000,000 $ 101,800,000
BART Preventive Maintenance $ 10,000,000
BART System Renovation/Rehab $ 41 , 800,000
Caltrain Track and Infrastructure Rehabilitation $ 5,500 ,000 $ 16 , 100,000
Caltrain San Mateo County Railroad Bridge Replacement $ 7,700,000
Caltrain Replacement of Train Control System $ 2,900,000


GGBHTD Bus Wash Racks/Water Reclamation System $ 4,700,000 $ 14,700,000
GGBHTD Ferry Refurbishment $ 10,000,000


SFMTA LRV Truck Rebuild Program - Phase I $ 15,000,000 $ 104,800,000
SFMTA LRV Doors and Steps Reconditioning $ 15,000,000
SFMTA LRV Midlife Overhaul Program - Phase I $ 8 ,000,000
SFMTA LRV Collision Repairs $ 18,000,000
SFMTA Non Revenue Vehicle Replacement $ 2,000,000
SFMTA Motor Coach Component Life-Cycle Rehabilitation $ 20,000,000
SFMTA Central Control & Communications (C3) Phase 1 $ 550,000


FMTA Centra l Control ommunications Interim the Management 400,000
SFMTA ATCS Inductive Loop Cable In The Muni Metro Subway $ 1,000,000
SFMTA Capital Project Controls Software & Support $ 21 ,000,000
SFMTA Capital Planning and Grant Mana gement Application $ 250,000
SFMTA Bus Yard Workstation Station Replacement $ 100,000
SFMTA Cable Car Kiosks $ 350,000
SFMTA Change Machines $ 40,000
SFMTA Safety and Securi ty Fence Installation Program $ 2,000,000
SFMTA Miscellaneous Preventive Maintenance of Track Switches $ 1,000,000
SFMTA Infrastructure & Facility Enhancement & Preventive Maintenance $ 3,000,000


Samtrans Replacement of up to 137 buses $ 8,300 ,000 $ 12 ,300,000
Samtrans Preventive Maintenance $ 4,000,000
VTA 107 Hybrid 40' Bus Replacements $ 74,800 ,000 $ 73 ,500,000
VTA 23 H brid Artic Bus Re lacements for BRT $ 25 , 100,000
ACE Midlife Overhaul of 5 ACE locomotives $ 6,811 ,667 $ 4 ,600,000
CCCTA ep acement buses (40) 40-foot transit coaches $ 6,600 ,000 $ 6 ,600,000


ECCTA Preventive Maintenance FY09/10 $ 500,000 $ 6,300,000
ECCTA Replace 7 Support Vehicles w/Hybrids $ 252,000
ECCTA IT Structure - Replace all Office Hardware & Software $ 1,500,000
ECCTA Resurface Bus Parking Lot $ 928,000
ECCTA Replace Shop Lifts $ 125,000
ECCTA Replace/Add Cameras at Facility & on 12 buses $ 210,000
ECCTA Replace 8 Buses $ 3,241,446


Fairfield FAST Preventive Maintenance $ 550,000 $ 4,648,754
Fairfield MCI bus repower (14 ) $ 2,798,754
Fairfield Transit Vehicle Wash System - Purchase & Install Vehicle Wash $ 300,000
Fairfield GFI Fareboxes/counters for transit vehicles $ 1,000,000
LAVTA LAVTA rehabilitation projects $ 1,000 ,000 $ 4 ,700,000
LAVTA Preventive Maintenance $ 470,000
LAVTA Fuel and wash facility at satellite base $ 7,000,000
NCTPA VINE Capital Rolling Stock $ 2,000,000 $ 4 ,300,000
NCTPA Trancas/29 Park & Ride Lot - Napa $ 1 ,200,000
NCTPA VINE PMI Tools & Equipment $ 400,000
NCTPA VINE Bus Rehab $ 350,000
NCTPA Napa Transit Center $ 5,000,000,


2/6/2009 1 of 2







American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
Proposed Transit System Preservation Projects


DRAFT until Feb. 25


Responsible Agency Project Description ARRA Request


Agency
Subtotal/Target


Santa Rosa CityBus Hybrid Bus Purchase (13) $ 8,281,000 $ 5,900,000
Santa Rosa CityBus Preventive Maintenance $ 2,397,951


Santa Rosa CityBus Transit Mall Renovation-Enhancement $ 800,000


Sonoma County Transit Preventive Maintenance $ 1,350,000 $ 2,700,000
Sonoma County Transit CNG Bus Purchase $ 1,350,000


Union City Replacement Buses (2) $ 500,000 $ 500,000


City of Vacaville Fixed Route bus replacement $ 1,734,372 $ 3,200,000
City of Vacaville Vacaville Intermodal Station $ 1,550,000
City of Vallejo Rehab/Preventive Maintenance $ 4,000,000 $ 12,100,000
City of Vallejo Vallejo Station $ 4.000,000
City of Vallejo Ferry Terminal ADA, Rehab $ 1,000,000
City of Vallejo Clean air upgrades for EPA regulations $ 1,000,000
City of Vallejo Bus Maintenance Facility S 1,245,000
City of Vallejo Bus Shelters $ 775,000
City of Vallejo Vallejo Transit Security $ 500,000
City of Vallejo Purchase 15- Hybrid Buses instead of Diesels $ 1,800,000
City of Vallejo Paratransit Vehicles $ 200,000
City of Vallejo Re power Ferry Engines $ 2,000,000


WestCat Preventive Maintenance $ 810,000 $ 1,200,000
WestCat Facil ity Upgrade is 630,000


Total $ 420,048,754


2/6/2009 2 of 2







Attachment E: Project Policy and Funding Commitment Conditions


1) Transbay Transit Center Train Box:
n Funding will be amended into the TIP after determination and secured commitments for the


following:
o That the box is adequate for High Speed Rail and Caltrain operations;
o That ownership/access to the train station between the High Speed Rail Authority,


Caltrain, and the Transbay Joint Powers Authority is resolved satisfactorily;
o That Proposition IA funds are prioritized for the Train Box by the High Speed Rail


Authority and a timeframe for appropriation by the Legislature is established;
o That TJPA secures full funding commitments from other sources including, but not


limited to, the following and for a total of $120 million:
n $20 million in San Mateo Sales Tax
n $50 million in Mello Roos funding
n $50 million in ARRA federal discretionary funds


2) Oakland Airport Connector Project:
n Funding will be amended into the TIP after determination and secured commitments for the


following:
o Determination of the procurement method - public or public-private;
o That BART secures full funding commitments from other sources including, but not


limited to, the following and for a total of $151 million:
n $30 million in Doolittle savings;
n $50 million in Tube seismic savings;
n $71 million in BART contribution (High Speed Rail


Connectivity/TIFIA/Private Financing)


3) Vasco Road
n Funding will be amended into the TIP after determination and secured commitments for the


following: $8 million in local funds to match the regional commitment


4) High Occupancy Toll Projects : Alameda Interstate 580 and Santa Clara SR 237/1-880
n Funding will be amended into the TIP after determination and secured commitments for the


following:
o That ACCMA has secured $3 million in local funds toward full funding of the EB


HOT lane.


5) Freeway Performance Initiative
• Funding will be amended into the TIP after determination and secured commitments for the


following:
o All projects must be included in Freeway Performance Initiative (FPI) as described


in the Transportation 2035 Plan.
o FPI projects which include ramp metering elements must have a local resolution of


support to activate the metering.







Attachment F: Project Delivery and Award Deadline Conditions


System Preservation Projects
Local Streets and Roads
1) All funds have a regional obligation (E-76 / federal authorization to proceed) deadline of 60 days
following enactment. Funds not obligated within 60 days are subject to redirection to other projects
that can meet the Act's expedited timely use of funds provisions. Although the ARRA only
requires that 50 percent of the funds must meet the earlier deadline, by enforcing a delivery deadline
for the entire system preservation funding we provide an added cushion should some projects fail to
deliver by the federal deadline.


2) All funds must be in an awarded contract within 180 days of enactment . This is consistent with
the intent of the ARRA to create and preserve jobs as soon as possible.


3) Additional timely use of funds as outlined in the regional project delivery policy (MTC
Resolution 3606) must also be met. Project sponsors that do not meet the timely use of funds
deadlines are subject to disqualification and/or limitation of regional discretionary funding during
the next federal authorization Act.


System Preservation Projects
Transit
1) All funds have a regional obligation (approved FTA grant) deadline of 60 days following
enactment. Funds not obligated within 60 days are subject to redirection to other projects that can
meet the Act's expedited timely use of funds provisions. Although the ARRA only requires that 50
percent of the funds must meet the earlier deadline, by enforcing a delivery deadline for the entire
system preservation funding we provide an added cushion should some projects fail to deliver by
the federal deadline.


2) All funds must be in an awarded contract within 1 year of enactment . This is consistent with the
intent of the ARRA to create and/or preserve jobs as soon as possible.


3) Project sponsors must adopt the Local Resolution of Support.


Non-System Preservation Projects
1) All funds have a regional obligation (E-76 / federal authorization to proceed) deadline of 300
days following enactment. Funds not obligated within 300 days are subject to redirection to other
projects that can meet the Act's expedited timely use of funds provisions.


2) For all non-system preservation projects except the Freeway Performance Initiative projects, all
funds must be in an awarded contract within 16 months of enactment . This is consistent with the
intent of the ARRA to create and/or preserve jobs as soon as possible.


3) For Freeway Performance Initiative projects, all funds must be in an advertised construction
contract within 1 year of enactment of the federal bill.







Economic Recovery Act
Summary of Proposed Transit Maintenance Projects


DRAFT


I


Operator
AC Transit


PM/Operating
$60,100,000


Score 16 Vehicles
Score 16 Fixed


Guideway Other Rehab
$7,000,000


Total
$67,100,000


Target
$40,100,000


Percent ot


Target


167%
BART $20,000,000 $60,000,000 $35,400,000 $74,470,000 $189,870,000 $101,800,000 187%
Caltrain $19,400,000 $12,800,000 $32,200,000 $16,100,000 200%
GGBHTD $35,800,000 $10,703,000 $46,503,000 $14,700,000 316%
SFMTA $14,000,000 $130,640,000 $144,640,000 $104,800,000 138%
Samtrans $4,000,000 $11,500,000 $15,500,000 $12,300,000 126%
'VTA $24,090,000 $99,908,000 $14,164,000 $138,162,000 $73,500,000 188%


Large Operators $ 108,190 ,000 $171 ,408,000 $104,600 ,000 $249 ,777,000 $633 ,975,000 $363,300 ,000 175%
ACE Rail $6,811,667 $6,811,667 $4,600,000 148%
CCCTA $6,600,000 $6,600,000 $6,600,000 100%
ECCTA $3,241,446 $3,015,000 $6,256,446 $6,300,000 99%
Fairfield $4,100,000 $4,100,000 $4,700,000 87%
LAVTA $470,000 $7,500,000 $7,970,000 $4,700,000 170%
Napa $0 $4,300,000 0%
Santa Rosa Cit Bus $1,000,000 $3,822,000 $800,000 $5,622,000 $5,900,000 95%
Sonoma County Transit $2,700,000 $2,700,000 $2,700,000 100%
Union City $880,000 $880,000 $500,000 176%
City of Vacaville $1,734,372 $1,734,372 $3,200,000 54%
Vallejo $1,500,000 $2,900,000 $14,000,000 $7,000,000 $25,400,000 $12,100,000 210%
WestCat $810,000 $630,000 $1,440,000 $1,200,000 120%
Benicia $56,109 $14,600 $89,800 $160,509 $500,000 32%
MCTD $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 100%
City of Petaluma $250,000 $250,000 $500,000 50%
AOF $6,000,000 $6,000,000 $500,000 1200%


Small Operators $4,086 , 109 $22 , 392,418 $26,811,667 $23 , 134,800 $76,424 ,994 $56 ,700,000 135%
Total Operators $112,276 , 109 $193 ,800,418 $ 131,411 ,667 $272,911,800 $710 , 399,994 $420 ,000,000 169%


-louse-Senate Transit Funding Range: $350-485m
60% -70% to Rehab: $210-$340m


Approximately $1Om of above are requested amounts for backfill of Proposition 1B PTMISEA and Transit Security funds.
Approximately $750m was requested for additional enhancement/expansion projects.


1/29/2009J:\PROJECT\Funding \SAFETEA\Economic Stimulus Package \Public Transit\Econ Stim Handouts.xls







Proposed Economic Stimulus Projects


riority/"Fier


Project Description Project Mode Type of Project # of Projects Project(s) Cost


Minimum


Number of Days


to Project


Contract Award


1 Stations Modernization : 480v Switch ear replacement Transit Rail Rehabilitation 1 $ 20,000,000 120 Days


1 Pleasant Hill Crossover Project Transit Rail Capacity Expansion 1 $ 15,000 , 000 120 Days


1 Coverboard rep lacement Transit Rail Rehabilitation 1 $ 10,400,000 120 Days


1 Trans Bay Tube Cathodic Protection Cables Transit Rail Rehabilitation 1 $ 5,000,000 120 Days


1 Balboa Station Walkway Safety Pro ject Transit Rail Rehabilitation 1 $ 1,600,000 120 Days


1 Design Development/ Project Advancement Transit Rail Other 1 $ 5,000 , 000 120 Days


1 District Fleet Vehicles and E quipment Transit Rail Rehabilitation 1 $ 3,000 ,000 120 Days


1 34.5 kVA- Additional Cable on A-Line Transit Rail Rehabilitation 1 $ 10,000 , 000 120 Days


1 Station MUX Transit Rail Rehabilitation 1 $ 9,000 , 000 120 Days


I Limited use smartcard demonstration Transit Rail Rehabilitation 1 $ 870,000 120 Days


2 Cover board rep lacement Transit Rail Rehabilitation 1 $ 10,000 ,000 180 Days


2 Rep lace/update all tunnel li ghting Transit Rail Rehabilitation 1 $ 15,000 , 000 180 Days


2 Cl Car Garrett APSE Rep lacement Transit Rail Rehabilitation 1 $ 19,000 , 000 180 Days


2 Concord Shop Wheel Truing Machine Transit Rail Capacity Expansion 1 $ 8,000,000 180 Days


2 VATC Board Level Upgrade Transit Rail Rehabilitation 1 $ 2,900,000 180 Days


2 Interior car reconfiguration Transit Rail Capacity Expansion 1 $ 8,500 , 000 180 Davs


2 Stations Modernization : Electrical/Mechanical Im provements Transit Rail Rehabilitation 1 $ 25,000 000 180 Days


Rail Vehicle/Fleet rep lacement: p ilot program Transit Rail Other $ 50,000 000


Preventative Maintenance Transit Rail Maintenance $ 10,000,000


System Capacity Needs Transit Rail Capacity Expansion multiple TBD





		page 1

		page 2

		page 3

		page 4

		page 5

		page 6

		page 7

		page 8

		page 9

		page 10

		page 11

		page 12

		page 13

		page 14

		page 15

		page 16

		page 17

		page 18

		page 19

		page 20

		page 21

		page 22






0


Quarterly Service Performance Review
Second Quarter FY09


October - December,  2008
Engineering & Operations Committee


February 12, 2009







1


FY09 Second Quarter Overview...
Core system ridership growth trending down and 
turned negative in January
Service reliability below goal
Car availability/reliability below goal, challenging 
period for RS&S
All other availability indicators above goal 
Passenger Environment Survey indicators at or above 
goal except for train cleanliness and train 
announcements
Customer complaints moderately higher due to 
holiday service plan







2


Customer Ridership
N


um
be


r o
f P


as
se


ng
er


 T
rip


s


280,000


290,000


300,000


310,000


320,000


330,000


340,000


350,000


360,000


370,000


380,000


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results
Goal


Total ridership dropped below budget by 1.1% and grew by only 1%
over last year
Average weekday ridership up 1.2% over same quarter last year; core 
weekday ridership up by 0.1% and SFO Extension weekday ridership
up by 12.7%
Beginning in January, core system ridership was less than last year







3


On-Time Service - Customer
O


n-
Ti


m
e 


Se
rv


ic
e-


C
us


to
m


er


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results
Goal


Goal not met but continuing to exceed 94% on-time 
performance







4


On-Time Service - Train
O


n-
Ti


m
e 


Se
rv


ic
e 


-T
ra


in


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results
Goal


Performance below goal but improved over same quarter last year
Over 41% of all late trains were due to “miscellaneous” causes
Most disruptive events were: arcing and fire at West Oakland (230 
trains); cracked rail at Civic Center (154 trains); train control problem 
at Balboa Park (95 trains); Transbay Tube water condition due to 
construction (89 trains) and a train coupler problem at Glen Park (79 
trains)







5


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


3.0


3.5


4.0


4.5


5.0


5.5


6.0


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results
Goal


Wayside Train Control System


Goal not met due to November
Focus area for service improvement







6


Computer Control System


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results
Goal


Includes ICS computer and SORS 
delaying trains  per 100 train runs


Goal met
Reaping reward of ICS re-architecture


D
el


ay
ed


  T
ra


in
s  


pe
r 1


00
 T


ra
in


 T
rip


s







7


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


2.0


2.5


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results
Goal


Goal not met 
Several improvement initiatives underway including 
limited coverboard bracing retrofit and improved response 
times to downed coverboards


Traction Power 







8


0.0
0.2
0.4
0.6
0.8
1.0
1.2
1.4
1.6
1.8
2.0


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results
Goal


Goal not met
Increase in “late dispatches” due to emphasis on 
completing scheduled train “breaks”


Transportation







9


Car Equipment - Reliability
N


um
be


r o
f H


ou
rs


500


1000


1500


2000


2500


3000


3500


4000


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results
Goal


Below goal performance
December decline largely attributed to doors, AC traction 
motors and gearboxes
Improvement initiatives underway for all three







10


Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours
N


um
be


r o
f C


ar
s


400


425


450


475


500


525


550


575


600


625


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results
Goal


Availability below goal
Shops still adjusting to higher car hours, redistribution of 
workload after Hayward fire and SMP driven changes
Mitigation efforts underway 







11


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


All
Goal


Elevator Availability - Stations


99.83%, goal exceeded
Replacement of street level elevator enclosures has begun at Civic 
Center Station







12


Elevator Availability - Garage


80%


85%


90%


95%


100%


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


All
Goal


Goal exceeded







13


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


All
Goal


Escalator Availability - Street


Performance exceeded goal at 98.17%
Seven step detector upgrades completed this quarter, 97 of 133 
completed system-wide
No chain replacements on O & K units, continuing more frequent 
lubricating of units 







14


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


All
Goal


Escalator Availability - Platform


Continued above goal performance, 98.90%







15


AFC Gate Availability


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results
Goal


99.2% availability  
Limited public testing of high coercivity tickets planned during
FY09 Q3







16


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results
Goal


AFC Vendor Availability


Continued steady, above goal performance with 96% availability
Availability of Add Fare/Parking machines continues above 98%







17


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results


Goal


Environment - Outside Stations


Composite rating of:
Patio Cleanliness
Parking Lot Cleanliness
Landscape Appearance


All three measures above goal
Patio Cleanliness and Landscape Appearance 
improved from previous quarter







18


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results


Goal


Environment - Inside Station


Composite rating of:
Station, Restroom and 
Elevator Cleanliness


Continued above goal performance 







19


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results


Goal


Steady above goal performance
Attempting to economize on graffiti removal contract cost 
without impacting results


Station Vandalism


Composite rating of:
Station Graffiti
Station Window Etching







20


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results


Goal


Continued above goal performance for all three indicators


Station Service Personnel


Composite rating of:
Agent Booth staffed/sign in place
Brochures in Kiosks
Agent in Uniform







21


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results


Goal


Improved but below goal performance 
All Announcement categories improved from previous quarter


Train P.A. Announcements


Composite rating of:
P.A. Arrival Announcements
P.A. Transfer Announcements
P.A. Destination Announcements







22


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results


Goal


Train Vandalism


Composite rating of:
Train interior graffiti
Train exterior graffiti
Train interior window etching


Goal met, continued 7.0 rating







23


0


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results


Goal


6.1 performance maintained
Last spray floor car completed in January


Train Cleanliness


Train interior cleanliness/appearance







24


Customer Complaints
Pe


r 1
00


,0
00


 R
id


er
s


0


2


4


6


8


10


Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec


Results


Goal


Total complaints increased by about 5% over last quarter and the
same quarter last year
Complaints decreased in all categories except Service 
Service complaints increased mostly due to reduced schedule and 
train lengths during holiday period







25


0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9


10
11
12


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results
Indicator


St
at


io
n 


In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tro
ns


Slight Increase


Patron Safety:
Station Incidents per Million Patrons







26


Patron Safety
Vehicle Incidents per Million Patrons


V
eh


ic
le


 In
ci


de
nt


s/
M


ill
io


n 
Pa


tro
ns


0


1


2


3


4


5


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results


Indicator


Slight Increase







27


Employee Safety:
Lost Time Injuries/Illnesses
per OSHA Incidence Rate


Lo
st


 T
im


e 
In


ju
rie


s/
Ill


ne
ss


 p
er


 O
SH


A
 ra


te


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


14


16


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results


Indicator


Down







28


Employee Safety:
OSHA-Recordable Injuries/Illnesses


per OSHA Incidence Rate


0


4


8


12


16


20


24


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results


Indicator


Down


O
SH


A
 R


ec
or


da
bl


e 
In


ju
rie


s/
Ill


ne
ss


es
/O


SH
A


 ra
te







29


0.000
0.100
0.200
0.300
0.400
0.500
0.600
0.700
0.800
0.900
1.000


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results


Indicator


No Change


Operating Safety:
Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles


U
ns


ch
ed


ul
ed


 D
oo


r O
pe


ni
ng


s/
M


ill
io


n 
C


ar
 M


ile
s







30


Operating Safety:
Rule Violations per Million Car Miles


0.0


0.5


1.0


1.5


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results


Indicator


R
ul


e 
V


io
la


tio
ns


 p
er


 M
ill


io
n 


C
ar


 M
ile


s


No Change







31


BART Police Presence


0%


5%


10%


15%


20%


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results


Goal


Composite rating of uniformed police seen 
by random surveyors in stations, trains, 
parking lots, and garages.







32


Quality of Life*
C


rim
es


 p
er


 m
ill


io
n 


tri
ps


The rate of quality of life arrests per million trips increased 
from the previous quarter and from the corresponding quarter 
of the prior fiscal year.


*Quality of Life Violations include: Disturbing the Peace, Vagrancy, Public Urination,
Fare Evasion, Loud Music/Radios, Smoking, Eating/Drinking and Expectoration


0


50


100


150


200


250


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results







33


Crimes Against Persons
(Homicide, Rape, Robbery, and Aggravated Assault)


C
rim


es
 p


er
 m


ill
io


n 
tri


ps


The rate of crimes per million passenger trips increased from the 
previous quarter and from the corresponding quarter of the prior
fiscal year.  


0


1


2


3


4


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results


Goal







34


Auto Theft and Burglary
C


rim
es


 p
er


 1
00


0 
pa


rk
in


g 
sp


ac
es


The rate of crimes per thousand parking spaces increased 
from the previous quarter and from the corresponding 
quarter of the prior fiscal year.


0


2


4


6


8


10


12


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results


Goal







35


0


2


4


6


8


10


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results


Goal


Average Emergency Response Time
M


in
ut


es


Goal missed by 0.01 minute







36


Bike Theft
To


ta
l  


B
ik


e 
Th


ef
ts


134 bike thefts for current quarter, down from 240 
last quarter
Anti-theft initiatives continuing


50


100


150


200


250


FY2008 Qtr 2 FY2008 Qtr 3 FY2008 Qtr 4 FY2009 Qtr 1 FY2009 Qtr 2


Results





		Quarterly Service Performance Review�Second Quarter FY09�October - December,  2008

		Customer Ridership

		Wayside Train Control System

		Computer Control System

		Traction Power 

		Transportation

		Car Equipment - Reliability

		Car Equipment - Availability @ 0400 hours

		Elevator Availability - Stations

		Elevator Availability - Garage

		Escalator Availability - Street

		Escalator Availability - Platform

		AFC Gate Availability

		AFC Vendor Availability

		Environment - Inside Station

		Station Vandalism

		Station Service Personnel

		Train P.A. Announcements

		Train Vandalism

		Train Cleanliness

		Customer Complaints

		Operating Safety:�Unscheduled Door Openings per Million Car Miles

		Operating Safety:�Rule Violations per Million Car Miles

		BART Police Presence

		Average Emergency Response Time






BART-ENGI NEERIN G


Trans i, be
Cathodic Protection


Prqject (09D


CP


I







TBT -Cath od ic Protection (CP)
System Descr i ption


system -is comprised t O o-
located in the bay0
to a power sup-ply, located in
through a
TI e return Cu.


age


pc tntia
The n od


0
a m e i.


t from these , d'


F stee l shell to
O 0


OMTOS^ton
cable protru


a


2







TBT-Top H a


ANODE OR INSURANCE CABLE INSTALLATION
»OT TO SCALE







TBT-Top Hat







ANODE
Length: 14 '10", Width: 5'2", Height:1'6", Weight: 4000 lbs







Anode Replacement


The anodes !!^ .sce t3H'0
i^f.LFenave ii .` n a i


i m


,Ie anode is om i


through cable
c ^M : d ^`^^`1 i


1 0 our o alg 9 onty t
0


cable was replaced all the
top hat.







Contract O9DJ -1 10
O rig i na l Scope


Contractor t


coy _ e
bidders.


replace 1 $ anode ..
Marine was selecte(
Lbid with only 2


i c nr
time anc


Ia


price


Date
vvere- rpia


0


Sri e' co


based on a


kA,


0
wl fied


were surveyed ; 14 ara


wRt i ew ones'.







Contract O9DJ-1 10
Project Status


Fwelve ( 1 2 of
e r n . e1


wyinst


wo non=functioning anodesanodes have
defective cables.


Remaining four a-nodes- were not installed because
defective cables o


The cable replacement through the top hat .n be
risky. Although originally unp a nn .9 this contracli
successfully re . ed two cables 0


9







Vortex Marine Barge







Barge Deck with Old Anode
and New Cable Reel







O ld Anode Array







O ld Corroded Cab le







New Anode Being Lowered To Bay Floor







Diver in search of Anode Cable







^.V


cT
CD


m


CD


,e^







Change Order Scope


Original contract work has been I
b&,z needed work s still outstandin


Replace 7 cabli


Ut"I, o m pitete
It


e tot hats ci^d


new anodes °o The cable replacement a't:
2 ° . 1 9AC *9 IC*, 22AC *9 33A 0


ChanRe Order will c
anodes will be insta


C9


m-oll e ete the w(4,-j-,, ± so all 111 8
id fiinctionaL


4


17







Change Order Advantages


a ta!


special skills and procedures to
ieaka2e0


-cab les at 43AC and 4


exne ience


11 , aria . a c


A change orders faster and less expe
awardin2 no es contract.


Fht^re are very w


good C 011 M "o


thie contractors







Funding


The cost 0


k, Unrlir,


th 0


Sr


inc. a av UabTLe


19







Updated Anode summary


No. of Old working anodes,


Working anodes wit con tact 09DJ 0


With this change or


AG (09D1: 4
Pro cted co ^ ton d ate: 30*, J TLJ1 20


to no new anode damages


20







-MH#11111
In


film


'IEE'1111r
11111111,


n









		page 1

		page 2

		page 3

		page 4

		page 5

		page 6

		page 7

		page 8

		page 9

		page 10

		page 11

		page 12

		page 13

		page 14

		page 15

		page 16

		page 17

		page 18

		page 19

		page 20

		page 21



